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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
March 9, 1977
EXAMINER HEARING
)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Case 5117 being reopened pursuant to ) CASE
the provisions of Order No. R-4691-3, ) 5117
which order extended the temporary ) (Reopened)
special pool rules for the North Dagger )
Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy )
County, New Mexico. )
)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the New Mexico 0Oil Lynn Teschendorf, Esg.
Conservation Commission: Lagal Couinsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
For the Applicant: Clarence I'. Hinkle, FEsg.
HINKLL, COX, DEATON, COFFIBRL!
& HENSLEY
Attorneys at Law
Hinkle Ruilding
Roswell, New Maxico
For Yates Petroleun: Joel 1. Carson, hsq.
LOSEE & CARSON P.A.
Attorneyvs at Law
300 American Home Bullding
Artesia, lew liagxico
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5117. I
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5117 in the matter of Case

31 5117 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No.

4 || R-4691-A, which order extended the temporary special pool

5 || rules for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool,

6 | EAdy County, New Mexicc.

7 MR. HINKLE: Clarence Hinkle, Hinkle, Cox, Eaton,
Fo. i 4 g |l Coffield and Hensley, appearing on behalf of Roger Hanks. We
g || have the same witness. If it is all right I would like for
10 || the record to show that he has been sworn.

11 MR. NUTTER: The record will show that Mr. Hanks 1is

12 || still under oath.

13 MR. CARSON: Mr, Examiner, my name is Joel Carson,

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 Il Losee & Carson P.A., Artesia, and I simply have a statement

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle M3jia, No. 122, Santz Fe, New Mexico 87501

-

15 || T would like to read at the appropriate time in beiball of

sid rorrish reporting service

16 || Yates Petroleum.

17 MR. NUTTER: In Case Number 51172
l 18 MR, CARSOU: Yes, sir.
19 MR, NUTTER: 9Okay, we will call for you.
F 20
21 ROCER HANKS

20 || callied as a witness, having heen previously sworn, was examined

23 and testified as follows:

24 DIRECT BXAMINATION

25 BYoab, HILEIL
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0. State yonr name and residence?

A Roger Hanks, Midland, Texas.

Q. Are you the principal owner of the leasehold
interest in the North Dagger Draw Unit?

A vYes, sir, 1 am.

0 The pennsylvanian Pool?

A Yes, sir.

0. Have Yyou previously testified pefore the Commission?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And qualified as a Petroleum Geologist?

A Yes, Sir.

0 and vour qualifications are a matter of record with
the Commission?

A Yes, Sir.

0. and you previously testified in this case?

A ves, Sir.

MR, HINKLE: Are his qualifications sufficient?
MR, HUTTER: ves, they are.
n, (17, Hinkle coptinuing.) nefer toO pxhibit One and
explain what this is and what 1t shovis?
A This 1s @ gimiiar exhibit toO the other and it's &
plat showing all of the producing wells in the uarth hagger

Sraw-Upper Peni rield and ecach of the pressure data on a

Lhown previous ottom-hole pressure and tho rost yecent which

were taken 1D Capnact onn cohruary oOn cach of the wells and a
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copy of this bo*tom-hole pressure data is attached, alony with
a copy of the o0il, gas and water procduction of each of the
wells in this North Dagger Draw Field.

0. State briefly the changes which have been made, that
is the pressure changes, as shown by the plat and the other
exhibits.

A Okay, the Commission saw fit last year to reduce the
proration units on a temporary basis to a hundred and sixty
acres of which we undertook a drilling program at the time and
to develop these locations to see if we possibly were -- if
we could drain from a smaller unit or whatever, we really
didn't know at the time. The original pressures are on the
top, in the little brackot Ly each well, where known. There
again, I have cause for reasonable doubt on one pressure that
ls in there but generally speaking they show a definite
decline over this past eight-month period and I feel like that
we were adeguately dreining the reservoir from these hundred ang
sixty acre spacing units and I'm recormending that the
Commission grant us a permanent spacing orderx for this field
and also the denth of allowable which was increased, I believe)|

to three hundred and fifiy barrels.

o Are the wells making the allowapkle at the present
time?

A I have five wells, § believe, that are close to
maxing therr allowables and the other seven are not.  They
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are less than that. We are selling approximately forty-three
thousand barrels of oil there.

0. The plat which is attached to Exhibit One also
shows the ownership of all of the acreage in the area?

A, Yes, sir.

0 And I believe you testified that the other exhibits
which are attached to the report simply show the pressures,
results of each well of the pressures that were taken and also
the production history, cumulative production, the present
production and the water production?

A Yes, sir, I believe those are through January 3lst.

0. Has there been any substantial change in the water
production in this pool?

A Yes, sir, there has. The o0il has gone up and the gagy

has gone up and the water 1is goina down. Well, they have almoék

reversed themselves a hundred percent in the last six months.
Q. And vou are recommending to the Commission that the

existing rules be made permanent, as welli as the depth allowabl]

A Yes, sir, I would never drill them on any smaller
patterns,
o In vour opinion, 1if these rules are made peimanent

anG the deptn allowable will bhe in the interest of conservatiorn
anc¢ the prevention of waste?
k. Ves, sir,

MPL HINKLE: Ve would like to offer ¥xhibit One.
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MR. NUTTER: Exhibit One in Case Number 5117 will
be admitted into evidence.
(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit One was

admitted into evidence.)

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q. Mr. Hanks, after the Commission changed the pool
rules in here and went from three hundred and twenty to a
hundred and sixty acre spacing, which were the wells that were
drilled, the infield wells?

A. Okay, they would be the Barbara 5 which is in the
southeast of the nerthwest of 18; the Parbara 6 which is in
the northwest of the southeast of 18; and then the Julie Com
Ln the southeast of the northeast of Section 17; and then
the Barbara Federal Wo. 7 which is in the northwest of the
southeast of Section 17; and then the Molly Com over in
Section 13, which i3 in the southeast of the southeast cuarter
of Section 13,

o Cray, now, in Section 1%, the corivinal two wells were

the wells that are in the northeast guarter and the southwest

quart~ar?
k. Yes, sir,
0 Ind they had ouriginal bottom-hole pressures in the

neicgnhborbood of three thousand pounds?
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A Yes, sir. 1If you will notice over there in 17, I
don't believe that one is thirty-four, thirty-seven. I don't
believe that in my Barbara 3, I just don't agree with that
pressure but I had to write it down because that's what it
said.

0. But the other two wells that were originally drilled
had in the neighborhood of three thousand pounds so you thirk
maybe that one is a little high, do you?

A, Yes, sir, I do. And the c.her reason for the other
pressures being lower is that the dates and times that they
were drilled, they fell into somewhat a drainage pattern. For
instance, the Barbara 5, its orginal bottom-hole pressure is
considerbly less bul the Barkara 1 had done quite a bit of
work to the reservoir before that well was drilled.

0 That was what I was wondering if the original DOTTOm~
hole pressures on these infield wells being lower could be
attributed to the fact that the original wells had drained
the reservoilr to some extent?

A Yes, six, I agree.

0 Now, the three wells that ave dewn in the soutlh end
of the pool, they are all old wells are thev?

k. Well, let's see, the Dagger Draw No. 2 is cover in
the northeast of the southeast of 30 and it is only about a
vear and a half old. 5o there has got to be some effect from

drainage in there,
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0. It had an original bottom~hole pressure of
IWtwenty-three, forty?
A Yes, sir, and I don't believe that either. That was
by drill stem test, running in the early sixties, I think.
0. So we discount that well?
A. Yes, sir. I have no reason noi to believe that

it is twe thousand pounds and one significant thing about
these pressure tests we ran, we tried to hit them all pretty
close to twenty-five hours so we would strike some form of
uniformity in looking at the reservoir data and so if you
will notice on each one of those they are about to run in
that form but it appears to me that it's showing sort of a
tier of pressure decline. That is on the west side, which are
structurally higher wells, vou've got a relatively, say a
eighteen hundred, nineteen hundred posund line, then you move
east and you go down to a fifteen or sixteen hundred pound
line and then you ygo still further east and you drop down to a
fourteen hundred pound and that's about from thirty-five to
sixty feet in structural difference you uo down each terrace.
Now, the water production is about the same in all

of the wells with the exception ¢f the Barbara 1 &nd it's much

higher in that well than it is in any of the others.

0. knd vhere's it?

&, Well, that's the one in the scouthcast-northeast of
12, But it structurally is laying slichtly off the feature

L‘ . _
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but it produces a lot more water than the wells over in

Section 17 do.

0. Which are much lower than it is?
A Yes, about fifty or sixty feet.
0 Well, these wells here appear to be considerably

better wells than the wells down south that we were talking
about in the previous case?

A Yes, rwch better, yes, sir. I feel like that this
is a bottom-hole pressure, if you allow these things to shut
in for say, a week, you shut them in for a week, I think ycn
will see a pretty uniform two thousand pounds or better
pressure. I think we've reduced by production the reservoir
pressure in the neighborhood of thirty percent.

o If gas production is declining in here as you
gaid it was

ars you $oing Lo have sulificlient gas to continue

14

to be able to gas 1lift these wells?

A, Ch, ves.
0. You will?
A Oh, ves, I don't have any appreciable decline in gas

production, it lJust stavs.

changing?

B, Yes, the cil is corming up and the water iz roing

A

down. Of course, the gas comes up with the oil too.

SRLORUTTHER:  Are there any further auestions of

N, It's just the ratio between the gas and the o0il that!

1921
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Mr. Hanks? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr. Hinkle

MR. LINKLE: That's ’a}ll.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
offer in Case Number 511772

MR. CARSON: Mr. Nutter, as I previously said, my
name is Joel Carson appearing here on behalf of Yates
Petroleum and I will read this statement, which I guess I
mijht say I originally thought was in opposition to this
application but as I hear Mr. Hanks it is probably in support
of it.

It says: (Reading) Yates Petroleum Corporation,
being a present royalty owner and a .otential working interest
owner in portions of the North I ¢i Draw-Uprer Pennsvlvanian
Pool, is of the opinion that it is premature to reduce the
size of the nresent one hundred and sixty acre proration units

in this pool because of the uncertainty which the iarge waterxr

disvosal ~roblems have on the economics cf producing hydrocarbq
from thic pool and hecause as vet the vool is incompletely
developed on one hundred and sixty acre spacing. (End of

reading.)
I assume that Yates was concerned that there might
be some effort to reduce it helow a hundred and sixty and if

I understood it, that is not what the idea is at all?

ins
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MR. BINKLE:  No.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hanks, you are Picposing that the
Pool rules as they are remain in effect?

MR. HANKS: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Which is a hundred and sixty acre spacin%
and a special depth bracket allowable, I believe of three,
fifey?

MR. HANKS: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Or whatever it is.

Does anyone else have anything for Case Number 51177
We will take the case under advisement and take a fifteen
minute recess.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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S

MR. STAMETS: Case 5117.

MR.CARR:. Case 5117: Application of Roger C. Hanks
for creation of a new pool and special rules, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. CHRISTY: John Christy, of Roswell, appearing
on behalf of the applicant.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other appearances?

{No response)

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Christy.

* * *x *
LARRY MCINTOSH,
was called as a witness, and after being duly sworn according
to law, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY iR, CHRISTY:
Q State your name, address, and by whom you are emgloyed,
and in what capacity.
A Larry Mcintosh. I reside in Midland, Texas. I am
employed as a consultant petroleum engineer.
0 Mr. McIntosh, have you previously testified r=fore tihis
regulatory body and had your gualifications accepted?
A I have.
Q Are you faniliar witn tie arca and the wells involved in
this application and wiat 1s sought by tihls application?

A Yes, I am.,
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MR, CHRISTY: Are the witness's qualifications
satisfactory?

MR. STAMETS: They are.
(By Mr. Christy) Now, Mr. McIntosh, what is sought by
the application in Case 51177
The applicant, Roger C. Hanks, is seeking approvel,
designa;ion, and special rules for an area of Eddy County,
ew Mexico. This area consists of eight secticns,
approximately 5,120 acres, consisting of Sections 24, 25,
and 36 of Township 19 South, Renge 24 East. And Sections
18, 19, 30, and 31, Township 19 Scuth, Range 25 East.
And Section 1 in Township 20 South, Range 24 East.
Is that area depicted on Exhibit One and outlined in
yellow?
Yes, it is.
Jow, you have given us the horizontal limits. What are
tne vertical limits?
The vertical limit would be the Cisco Canyon portion of
the Upper Pennsylvanian formation.
Are there any producing wells producing from the Cisco
Canyon within the proposed areca cutlined?
Yes. Hydrocarbon vroduction was discovered hack in 1964,
and to date, there have been six wells completed, Cisco
Canyon wells within the vroposed area.

Are those shown in rod on Exnibit tumber One?
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A

That's correct. At the present time, one of these wells

is produciﬁg under temporary permit; three of the wells
are shut in and have been for some time, due to the

absence of a gas connection and a salt water disposal
facility in the area.

Let's identify those wells.

The producing well is the Roger C. Hanks Federal No. 2,
which is in the Southeast of Section 18, 19 South, 25 East.

MR. STAMETS: Is that in the Southeast or the
Southwest?

THE WITNESS: The Southwest, excuse me.
(Continuing) The three shut-in wells are the Barbara
Federal No. 1, which is in the Northeast of Section 18;
the Roger C. Hanks Stagger Draw No. 1, which is in
Section 30; and the Reger C. Hanks Cathy "P" Fed, which
is in Section 31. These are all in Township 19 Soutl,
Range 25 Last.

Now, there are alsu two that have ceased to produce.
Yes.

What are those?

Those are the Atlantic No. 1l ilondo Fed, which is in
Section 24 of 1% South, 24 East. And then we have the
Yates Petroleum Ho. 1 Foster, which is in Section 1 of
20 South.

ML, STAMLTS:  Are those ulugged and abandoned?
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THE WITNESS: The Atlantic Well is plugged and
abandoned. The Yates is plugged back to the Wolfcamp
gas pipe.

{By Mr. Christy) What is the approximate time frame in
which these wells have been drilled and completed?

The initial production was established in 1964, November
of 1964, and the first wells were the Atlantic Well in
Section.24 and the Monsanto Hondo Well in Section 31.
The Monsanto Well is now known as the Cathy Erie?

That's correct. These wells were completed in 1964, and
then the Yates Well in Section 1 was completed in April

of 1965,

Subsequently, all three of these wells were abandoned,

the Yates Well being plugged back, and the other two
being plugged and abandoned. There was no additional
development in the area until 1970, At this time, Roger
C. Hanks completed the o. 1 Dagger Draw Well in Section
30. Then in 1971, he re-entered the !onsanto Well, and
recompleted that well.

Then he drilled the RBarbara Federal %o. 1 in Section
13. These wells produced for a few months, and were
then shut in in the latter vart of 1971 and the early
part of 19272.

There had Leen no aaditional activity in the area

until June of this year when “ogor O, lianks completed

e ey s e A
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A

the Barbara Federal No. 2 in Section 13,

Now, very briefly, on Exhibit One, I notice there are a
number of other red-marked wells and some green-marked
wells. Would you explain those, please?

On this exhibit, which is thg lease plat of the area,
the producing wells in the Cisco Canyon are shown in
red circles while wells that penetrated the Cisco, but
either did not attempt completion or were unsuccessful
with completions, those are shown with green squares.

This proposed area is part of a large producing
trend which covers a lot of Cisco Canyon production.

We have here (indicating) the Indian Basin Field,
which is a large field just north of the Dagger Draw
Field., Just agorth ot that is the Boyd Cisco Field, which
ilas one gas well. Over to the left of the map, you have
the hntelope Sink Field, which has one gas well.
Returning to the area involved in the application, I
would like to ask yon if you made a cross section study
of the wells, and I refer you to Lxihiblt Two.

Yes. Exhibit Two is a cross section which shows the logs
of the producing intervals on each of the six wells
within the area which have produced from the Cisco Canyon,
The Cisco Canyon is composed of a carhonate reef, and

the reservoir rock is described as limestone containing

varving degrees of dolomite. ‘‘he porous portions of the
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reef, those which have been found to be productive, are
predominantly dolomite. I think the cross section shows
there are several porosity zones within the Cisco Canyon.
Some of the zones appear to correlate from well to well,
and appear to be continuous, while others do not.

Q We have many little stringers within the Cisco Canyon

formation, do we not?

A That's correct.
Q What kind of pressures do we have on these wells?
A We have a very limited amount of pressure data at the

present time, because the wells have bewr shut in most
of the tvime. There were some pressures taken back in
1971 and 1972 when three wells were producing. The
bottomhole pressures were taken when the wells w:
in in November of 1971, and the pressure taken e
Cathy Erie in Secticn 31 showed pressure of 2222 poar at
a depth of 7500 feet.

Approximately two months later, the Dagger Draw
Hqo. 1 Well in Section 30, whicn 1is more than one nile
from this well, was also shut in,and the bottomhole
pressure taken on this well-- They were unable to get Lo
thne bottom of tlie well, they stovped at 6200 feet, and
the vressurc at that point was 1917 pounds, and we were
not getting fluid.

This 15 the reason we can't accurately project what

I - —

e R — e e e,
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A

Q

the pressure on this well would have been at the
reservoir depth. It appears that they would have been
very close together, though.

The other well that was producing at that time was
the Barbara Federal No. 1 in Section 18. This well, in
my opinion, is producing from some upper stringers in
the Cisco Canyor not open in these other two wells. It
showed a pressure of 2806 pounds. That was in December
of 1971.

Subsequent to that, we do not have any pressures
on any of the producing wells.

What are the drive mechanisms?

It is my opinion that the predominant drive mechanism is
solution gas drive,

I notice on your second chart in Exhibit Number Two
reference is made to the Monsanto Hondo No. 1. That is
the same well that was the Cathy Lrie, is it not?

Yes, it is. This well was re-entered by Roger Hanks, and
subsequently renamned.

Jow, would vou tell us the production to date from the
wells within the area, and may I refer you to Dxnibit
Hdumber Three?

Exhibit Three is a tabulation of the oil and water
production from the six wells that have produced fromw

this area. At vite bottow of the tabulation are the totals
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of oil and water for each of the wells through October
of this year.

Starting on the left with the Atlantic Refining
Company Federal No. 1, production had been 4168 barrels
of oil before it was abandoned.

On the #onsanto Hondo Federal No. 1, we had production
ef slightly under 6000 barrels of oil. Roger Hlanks then
re-entered this well, and it produced an additional
5759 barrels. At the time the well was shut in in
December of 1971, the well was making 50 barrels of oil
daily, with about ninety-five percent water.

The third well, the Yates Petroleum Foster Wo. 1,
made 6114 barrels of oil before being plugged hkack.

The next well. the Roger C. llanks Dagger Draw Unit
ifo. 1 wWell, has accumulative production of 22,629 barrels
of oil. At the time this well was shut in, it was making
about thirty barrels daily,with about ninety percent
water,

The next well, the Reger C. ilanks BRarbara Federal
No. 1, this well had accumuiative oil production of

25,011 barrels. Waen it last produced, it was making
about 35 barrels daily, with ninety-six percent water cut.

Tne last well in the tahulation is the Roger C.
{lanks Barbara PFederal lo. 2. fdhis well has just been

producing since June. From all indications from early
S S

h . . o
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Q2

pioduction on the well, it is going to be a somewhat
better well than the other wells in the area. The
accumulative production to November lst was 12,729 barrels
of o0il. In Octeober, it averaged about 138 barrels daily,
and was making about seventy-five percent water.

I gather from your testimony that these wells are not
barn burners?

lNo, they are not. - The production of the wells has been
quite good, but as this tabulation shows, the water
praduction has been very high. As a result of the high
water percentage, the six wells have accumulative
production of less than 6000 barrels of oil. These wells
cost about $215,000 to drill, and equipped with hydraulic
pumpers; it would appear that unless the oil rate on
these wells improve rather drastically, at least five

of the six out tihere will be unprcfitable,

You mentioned this large awount of water. low is the
water disposed of?

“here is a salt water disposal well, which I believe is
this one (indicating).

That is the one in the Southwest of the Southeast of
Section 67

Hdo, I believe it's in Section 5 of 20 South, 2> Bast;

the Horthwast corner of that leasc.

There 1s a salt water disposal well for thiis large anouunt
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of water?

2l A Yes, sir.

3|Q Is this the same salt water disposal well testified to
n pefore this regulatory pody in about July or August of
[ this year under Order rR-46372

6|A - Yes, that's right.

710Q We talked a little bit about the bottomhole pressures.
8 . Do vou have any indication as to whether or not these

9 wells in the producing area are within communication of
10 each other other than the pressure tests you have

11 mentioned?

1217 The pressure tests are not entirely conclusive, although
13 they are indicative of communication between the we;ls.
14 Other than that, it is my opinion that they are in

151 communication pecausc the wells have indicated good

16 permeability, and each of the wells has at one time

57 produced a fluid rate in excess of 800 barrels of fluid
18 per day. Because of this, it is my pelief that these
19 wells prohably are in communication and are capable of
20 draining a rather wide area.

2 Q would that wide area at tnis time be as much as 320 acres
22 cor eacih well?

A 1 believe SO.

/‘—"___‘.—-————_

9] 1 believe the area involved in this application is

prcscntly a portion of the Dagger Draw Lpper pennsylvanian

__f’_,_.__,—-——-__,___a__ e
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1 and the Parrish Ranch Upper Pennsylvanian Pools. Do
2 you have an opinion as to whether or not these are all
3 one common source of supply?
4| A Yes, it is my opinion that they are.
5|0 Now, let's turn-- I think the appiication calls for
o 6 special pool rules, is that correct?
= o |
c 7|A Yes, this is true.
-
S% 8|Q What type of GOR, limiting GOR, are you proposing in
r v ;
C
9 the rules?
oJ
k- 0|2 2 limited GOR of 2000 cubic feet.
e
= 11190 What is the present GOR for these wells?
i >
%g 1212 There has been no gas sales from these wells, and we don't
' _
; 8 13 have what we would consider reliable gas volumes available.
-

14 | 9 Would you think they would fall within your proposed

NEW MEXICO B7103

limiting rules?

-t
n

16 A Yes, I do.

L4
o
=
o
o
4
x
w
z
s E
5z
o .
x u
w2
20
oQa
oow
§§ 17 |2 #hat type of o0il allowable would you propose under the
o 2
a3
S 18 rules?
o F
%<
2: 19 | A We are proposing a maximum daily oil a:lowable of 427
26
o . - P Y o
. 9 x 20 barrels of oil. This would be the normai allowable for
3z
o «
§i 21 wells drilled on li6-acre spacing in the seven to elght
3y 2 thousand foot range. Although we are proposing that
. Z
o
X 23 320 -acre spacing be established here, this allowable
ie
» = 2 would be adequate for all of the existing wells, and it
d
(=]
o~

would safeguard against any excessive withdrawal 17 closer

25 |

—d
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A

0

spacing should prove desirable at some time.

Speaking of closer spacing, would you propose these
rules be made permanent at this time, or when would we
take a look--see to see whether or not the GOR and the
320 acres is acceptable?

I propose they be made temporary at this time. As the
wells are produced, some additional pressure information
will be available, and we wiil be able to determine a
great deal more about the nature of the reservoir.

For about what? Two years?

I would think that a two-year period should be adequate.
Do you have an opirnion as to whether or not the granting
of this application will result in the prevention of
waste, including economic waste, and at the same time
protect the correlative rights and interested parties
involved in the application?

Yes, I believe that these proposed rules will both
effectively prevent waste and they will permit the
production of recoverable hydrocarions from the reserveir,
and at the same time protect the correlatives rights of
all the interested parties.

Do you have an opinion as to whether or not the proposed
special rules would result in the effective production

of the maximum hydrocarbons under the area Involved?

Yes, I believe they would.

I




lates

Y, meier & assoc

dearnle

NEW MEXICO 87103

239 SIMMS BLDG.e P,O. BOX 1092 PHONE 243-66019 ALBUQUERQUE,

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTsALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEX1CO B7108

10

11

i2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

eace 14

Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by you or under
your supervision?
Yes, they were.
Is there anything else I haven't asked you that you
think would be of interest to the Commission in the
consideration of this application?
No, I think we have covered everything. While the
dominant reason for us proposing this 320-acre spacing
at this time is economic, at this point, it is also my
opinion that the wells will effectively drain areas this
large, and that we can produce the field efficiently in
this manner.
As a petroleum engineer,and based upon the cost figures
you have given and the results obtained so far from the
area, would you recommend furtier drilling?
Mo, I wouldn't at this time. Of course, there are a
number of Upper Pennsylvanian fields in the Southeastern
New Mexico region which have shown a tendency to increase
in 0il production as water is uepleted within the
reservoir, andé thesc wells have been produced in the
hopes that this will happen.

At this time however, until we have additional
information that would indicate it is going to hapwven
I wouldn't recommend it.

That would be strictly {roi an engincering standpoint?




lates

y, meier & assoc

dearnle

NEW MEXICO 87103

209 SiMMS BLDG.¢P.0. BOX 10020 PHONE 243-8801e ALBUQUERQUE,

1216 FIRSY NATIONAL BANK BLOG. EASTeALBUGUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

i4

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

race 15

A

Yes.
MR. CHRISTY: That's all I have.
MR. STAMETS: Do you want to offer the exhibits now?
MR. CHRISTY: llot yet.

* * * *

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q

A

h

Looking at Exhibit Number One, the Foster Well in Section
1, I believe you said was a Wolfcamp gas well. Did you
mean an oil well?

It was initially, but it was plugged back to the Wolfcamp.
So far as you know, you don't have the same situation
here that you do in the South Dagger Draw Upper
Pennsyivanian Pool?

I think not. From all we have seen to date, everything
would indicate that this 13 predominantly an oil
reservoir, whereas the other one seews to pe predominantly
gas.

The Cisco Canvon is commonly referred to as the Upper
Pennsylvanian in this area, isn't that correct?

That's rignt.

Do you anticipate there will be gas connections in this
field in short order?

Yes, there is pipe being strung now, and it is being

connected out there right now to route the gas from this
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Q

field to the Marathon Plant in Indian Basin.

There seems to be more acreage set out on your Exhibit
Number One than is absolutely necessary. I notice

quite a bit of either unapproved acreage or acreage with
dryholes. Would you have any objection to the resulting
pool being somewhat smaller than what you have proposed
here 1f it takes in all of the producible wells?

MR. CHRISTY: I think I would rather answer that.
1t depends on what you would like to eliminate. Are you
thinking in terms of taking out Section 252

MR, STAMETS: Yes.

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, I will go for that. The reason
they were put in was so they would be connected. We also
have the situation here with two pools with some
production, even though ihey are abandoned at the present
time.

(By Mr. Stamets) Is it your testimony, Mr. McIntosh, that
these wells cannot be economically developed on less

than 32C-acre spacing at the present time?

Yes, that's my testimony at the present time. They could
not be economicalliy developed on less than 320 acres.

Of course, it is doubtful that they will be economically
produced on 320 acres even.

And in order to create this new paol, you have proposed

that it will be necessary to abolish the Parrish Ranch J
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and Dagger Draw Upper Pennsylvanian Pools?
That's correct.
And at the present time, there is either no production
in both of those pools or it is only by Mr. Hanks?
That's right, yes.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the
witness?

(No response)

MR. STAMETS: 1f not, he may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

MR. CHRISTY: At this time, we offer into evidence
Exhibits One through Three inclusive.

MR. STAMETS: without objection, they will be

admitted.

(Wherenpon Applicant's Cxhibits One through Three

were admitted in evidence.)

MR. CHRISTY: That's all for the applicant.

MR. STAMETS: Is there anything cyrther in this case?

{Ho response)
MR, STAMETS: Case 5117 will be taken underxr

advisement.
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CERTIFICATE

I, RICHARD E. McCORMICK, Certified Shorthand
Reporter, in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New
Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached
Transcript of Hearing before the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission was reported by me; and that the same is a true
and correct record of the said proceedings to the best of my

knowledge, skill and ability.

(_JZkL(//
rORTHA REPORTER

57/7
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Bennett (M)L'm Line Service

308 MCARTHUR AVENUE @ PHONE 746 - 328\

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO. 88210 (ECEIVED
August 8, 1975 AUG 1 1197<
¥IDLANY DEFICE

Roger C. Hanks
Midland, Texas

Re: Barbara Fed.No.l

»

Gentlemen:

The following pressures were recorded on your Barbara Fed.#l
instrument set @ 500 Ft. depth On 7/29/75

Pressure on bottom @€ start of test-—- 2176 Lbs.
" " " @ end of 13 Hrs. 2285 "
Average presaure gain per hour 8,3 1

. EXHIBIT #

AT TN |

Pl SO
A Y Z

/ /2 &/

~
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe,

New Mexico

January 20, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING

——— . . o —— S oy o Y S M - A S . A T S . S e

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 5117 bheing reopend pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R-4691, which
order established temporary special
pool rules for the North Dagger Draw-
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County,

New HMexico.

- ———— =0 ot B . v T S 4 N - - . -

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter,

- — e - - o ——————

CASE
5117
(Reopened)

Nt Nt et el e e et sl et

————————— - ——— ———

Examiner

TRANSCRIFT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission:

For the Applicant:

William F. Carr, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Commission]

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

James T. Jennings, Esqg.
JENNINGS; CHRISTY & COPPLE
Attorneys at Law

P. 0. Box 1180

Roswell, New Mexico
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5117.

MR. CARR: Case 5117, in the matter of Case 5117

being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4691,

which order established temporary special pool rules for the
North Dagger Draw~Upper Pennsylivanian Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

MR. JENNINGS: 1I'm James T. Jennings of Jennings,
Christy ang Copple, appearing on behalf of Mr. Roger Hanks,
and I will have one wWitness, Mr. Hanks.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

ROGER HANKS

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATIQE

BY MR. JENNINGS:

0. Would you state your name and occupation, please,
sir?

A Roger Hanks, I'm & geological engineer,

0. Mr. Hanks, are You one of the operators in the

North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool?
A. Yes, I am the only operator there.
0. Were special pool rules esteblished in a brevious

hearing to thisg that were effective January 1, 19747

———
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A That's true.

0 Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
One, would you find out which wells have been drilled in the
pool since the rule has become effective?

A Well, at that time I believe we had the Kathy down
in 31 and Dagger Draw Number One in 30 and the Barbara 1
Federal 1 and 2 in Section 18.

The heavy black lines represent the present three-

hundred-and-twenty acre allocation attributed to the

Cisco Canyon zone at approximately seven, six hundred feet.

Each of these six wells are completed and are producing

from that zone.

0. They are oil wells, are they not?
A Yes.
0 Basically it is on the three-hundred-and-twenty

acre spacing, the pool rules call for three-hundred-and-
twenty-acre spacing?

-8 True. The Commission gave us permission to space
the wells on three-hur-ired-and-twenty acres and with a review
in two years to sece if the unit should not be reduced.

0. What is the production history on these wells?

A Since inception the six welis that are presently
there now, in addition to the others, I've drilled the Barbara
and the Federal No. 3 over in Section 17 and the Barbara 4

in Section 17. The Barbara 4 is a nonstandard location
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because it is the reentry of a weil formerly drilled by Yates
Petroleum, so it is a nonstandard.

The wells have produced accumulatively through
December 31lst of 1975 approximately two hundred and twanty-
three thousand bérrels of o0il and two million, seven hundred
and twenty-four thousand barrels of water. It is slightly

greater than ten percent water cut.

Q Have you prepared a tabulation showing the productiorn

of the various wells?
A, -~ I hav c¢he tabulations by months, by years, on each

well and it is Exhibit Number Three.

0 Is that your Exhibit Number Three?
% Yes, sir.
Q Mr., Hanks, have you taken the bottom-hcle pressures

on the wells?

A Yes, I did. We had the original bottom-hole
pressures, more specifically the average bottom-hole pressures
for the six wells would be between twenty-nine, fifty and thre
thousand.

0 Have those been tabulated on what voun have marked
as Exhibit Two?

A No, these are the more recent ones. The first ones
were submitted in Case 5117, in that folder, and they have
already been submitted, and 1 did just for the record bring

one of the Dagger Draw which was included as cvidence.

—v
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Q Referring to Exhibit Two, just explain that
exhibit to the Commission?

A. Okay. Comparatively speaking the bottom-hole
pressures, like for instance on the Barbara No. 1, is twenty-
two eighty~five, but the bomb was in the hole for only
thirteen hours. The corrosiveness of the water will generally
eat the lining toc, so we run it in like ovér night and
pull it and then get a build-up and it extrapolates in
seventy-two hours to within a hundred pounds of the original
pressure. With having pulled the volume of fluid we have from
the reservoir and seen the last year-and-a-half a substantial
increase in production, I'm ready to testify that I don't

feal that we are draining three-hundred-and-twenty acres.

C What leads you to believe that, Mr. Hanks?

A What leads me to beiieve that?

0. Yes, sir.

A The facti that the bottom-hole pressure extrapolates

back to within a hundred pounds of the original aftex we have
pulled three million barrels of tluid out of the reservoir.
MR. NUTTER: Give me those tigures again, Mr. lanks,
on that production.
A, Two hundred and twenty-three thousand barrels of
0il sold, Mr. Nutter, to the transporter and two million,
seven hundred and twenty-four thousand barrels of water

produced.
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MR. NUTTER: Now, that is the total from these six
wells on Exhibit Number One?

A Yes, sir, plus c¢r minus a few thousand barrels but
those are ball park figures, yes.

MR. NUTTER: And still when you run a bottom-hole
pressure test you get back within a hundred pounds extrapolateﬁ
under your original bottom-hole pressure?

A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: OCkay. Go aheaua.

0 (Mr. Jennings continuing.)} Were you through
explaining the --

A Well, yes.

Q Mr. Hanks, in light of your history of your
production in the area, do you have any recommendations to
make to the Commission at this time?

a, Well, yes, I do. I think it is proper to reduce
these units to one sixty and drill additional wells and come
back and report again to see if they don't need to be reduced
again. I felt before they were wholly ian uneconomical thing
and we would only test it but it appears the thing to do
now is in-field development based on a standard one-sixty
unit with an allowable that -~ I believe the allowakle that
was granted was one sixty and they won't make that.

0 I believe it was four hundred and some barrels

for thirteen?
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MR. NUTTER: Four hundred and twenty-seven.
A They won't -- a hundred and fifty or sixty barrels

a day right at +this moment is tops but you never know when the

water sctarts appreciably down, that they could conceivably
make a hundred and sixty barrels.
0. Would you recommend that the allowable be left

at four hundred and twenty-seven parrels if that is the one-

hundred-and-sixty acre allowable?

A Yes, sir.
0 po you feel it would be economic to drill the un-
drilled hundred-and-sixty acre tracts within the --= it would

mean the drilling of at least six additional wells?

A Yes, for sure in the north two sections. ResPectablH
engineering is calculating roughly five million barrels of
original oil in place under each one of those sections and you
are talking about producing as much as thirty percent of ihe
0il in place, SO it is economical to in-field develop four

wells to the section to recover what's there.

0. Mr. Hanks,; were Exhibits One, TwoO and Three prepared

by you Or under your supervision?

A. Yes, they were.
MR. JENNINGS: We have nothing further, Mr .Examinex,
we would offer the exhibits.
MR. NUTTER: What are there, fou:z?

MR, JENNINGS: Three. one, Two and Three.
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MR, NUTTER: Hank's Exhibits One through Three will
be admitted into evidence.
(THEREUPON, Hanks' Exhibits One through

Three were admitted into evidence.)

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Were there any other special features to these pocl
rules, Mr. Hanks, that you know of or was it limited just to
the spacing and the special depth bracket allowable?

A If I remember right, I was reading it awhile ago,
Mr. Nutter, I don't recall anything other than that, those
two items.

MR. JENNINGS: I didn't recall anything either,
Mr. Examiner,

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Hanks? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR, NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.
Jennings?

MR. JENNINGS: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
to offer in Case 5117, reopened? If not, we will take the

case under advisement.
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of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
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of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
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BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE SURVEY REPORT (

OPERATOR ROGER C. RNk . DEPTH  pRessupe ADJENT
LEASE _ ._ Barbara Fed. Eg&-) Ft,
WELL NO. 6 O Ft. 1235 Lbg,
FIELD — 1000 n 1271 » 3.6
DATE __ 271777 TIME __10:00 AN 2000 1312 n 4.1
3000 » 1348 n 3.6

STATUs __Shut-in TEST DEPTH 7500 Ft. 4000 » 1393 4.5
TIME S.1. 21 Hre, LAST TEST DATE 5000 » 1433 » 4.0
CAS.PRES. BHP LAST TEST 6000 1466 © 3.3
TuB. PRES. 1235 Lbsgyp CHANGE 7000 1506 4.0

. - \ .
ELEV. = FLUID TOP None 7500 1526 n 4.0 ]
DATUM ™ WATER TOP |
TEMP 142 RUN BY Bennett i i

a.ocxno.\muceuo.. .
ELEMENT NO. 9526
—_—
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BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE SURVEY REPORT &

OPERATOR ggGE_Rgb_nnKs DEPTH PRESSURE GRADIENT
LEASE gger Draw Lbvs./10C Pt.

WELL NO. i
0 Ft. 1251 Lbs.

FIELD 1/31/77 1000 « 1287 »
TE 12:15 PM.
DA TIME 2000 © 1328 v

STATUS Shut-in _ YTEST DEPTH 7500 Ft. 3000 * 1364 "
TIME S.I. _7 _Da¥s. LAST TEST DATE 4000 ® 140G
CAS. PRES. BRP LAST TEST 5000 * 1449 ®
TUB. PRES. 1251 Lbs-gHP CHANGE 6000 1587 ©
3 7000 * 2016
ELEV. FLUID TOP £740 ¢t
DATUM N WATER TOP o w 7500 v 2227 n
TEMP 144 RUN BY Bennett
CLOCK NO. GAUGE NO.
ELEMENT NO, _ 9526
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CASE NO. 5117

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EXAMINER HEARING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 1973
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EXAMINER HEARING
WEDNESDAY, NCVEMBER 28, 1973

CASE NO. 5117

APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS FOR DESIGNATION OF NORTH DAGGER
DRAW POOL AND SPECIAL POOL RULES, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Roger C. Hanks seeks pool designation and special rules for an area composed
of Sections 24, 25 and 36 of Township 19 South, Range 24 East, Sections 18, 19,
30 and 31 of Township 19 South, Range 25 East, and Section 1 of Township 20
South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. Hydrocarbon production in
this area was discovered in 1964, and to date six oil completions have been
made. One well is currently producing under a temporary permit while two
others have been abandoned. The remaining three wells have been shut in for
some time due to the absence of a gas connection and salt water disposal facili-
ties. Installation of these facilities is now nearly complete, and these wells
are expected to be returned to production in the very near future. Since the
wells are now expected to be producing on a continuous basis, applicant is
seeking rules to govern the production of ithese wells and the spacing and dril-
ling of any subsequent wells within this area. At the present time wells in

this area are acsigned to the Dagger Draw Upper Penn, Parish Ranch Upper
Penn, or Undesignated Pocls. However, it is the opinion of the applicant that
this entire area constitutes a common source of supply and should be consoli-
dated into one pool classification.

EXHIBIT NO, 1 is a lease plat showing the proposed field area and also showing
other wells in the area which have penetrated the Cisco-Canyon portion of the
Upper Pennsyivauiain formaticn. The welis enclosed in red circles are those
which have been completed in the Cisco-Canyon while those enclosed by green
squares are wells that have penetrated the Cisco~Canyon but did not attempt
completion or were unsuccessful in completion attempts in that zone. The
proposed field area is part of a large producing trend that includes a number

of Cisco-Canyon Fields. The producing wells shown on the lower parvt of the
map are part of the Indian Basin Field which is a large prolific gas field.

North of this field is the 4-well South Dagger Draw Upper Penn Field which

has an associated oil and gas classification. Northeast of the proposed field
area is the Boyd Cisco Gas Field which has one producer and is offset by two
other wells which have uadesignated classifications. West of the proposed area
is the Antelope Sink I'ield which has a single gas producer,

Production in the proposed field area began in November, 1964, when the
Atlantic Refining Company completed their Cone-Federal No. 1 in 24-19-24
and Monsanto completed their Hondo No. 1 in 31-19-25. Yates Petroleum
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Corporation completed their No. 1-AN Foster in April, 1965. The Monsanto
and Yates wells were assigned to the Dagger Draw Ficld while the Atlantic
well was assigned to the Parrish Ranch Field, Subsequently, all three of
these wells were abandoned. The Yates well was plugged back to a higher pay
in the Wolfcamp, and the other two wells were plugged and abandoned.
Activity in this field was resumed in 1970 when Roger C. Hanks completed
the No. 1 Dagger Draw well in 30-19-25. In 1971 Roger C., Hanks re-entered
the Monsanto No. 1 Hondo and recompleted it, redesignating it the No. 1
Kathy Eyre-Federal. Roger C. Hanks also completed the No. 1 Barbara-
Federal in 18-19-25 in 1971, The three Hanks wells were shut in during

late 1971 and early 1972, and there was no additional production from the
field until Hanks completed the No. 2 Barbara-~Federal well in June, 1973,

EXHIBIT NO. 2 is a cross section showing logs of the producing zones in the
six wells. The Cisco-Canyon in this area is composed of a carbonate reef.
The reservoir rock is described as being limestone with varying degrees of
dolomitization. The porous portions of the reef have been found primarily in
those zones which are predominantly dolomite. There are several different
porosity zones in each of the wells. Some porosity zones appear to be continu-
ous from well to well while others do not.

EXHIBIT NO. 3 is a tabulation of monthly oil and water production from the
six wells which have been completed in the propesed field area. The Atlantic
Refining Corapany No. 1 Cone-Federal produced 4,168 barrels of oil before
being plugged. Monsanto's No. 1 Hondo made 5,999 barrels of oil before
Leing plugged, After being re-entered by Roger C. Hanks, the well has made
an additional 5, 759 barrels and when last produced in December, 1971, was

making about 50 barrels daily with 95% water. The Yates Petroleum Corporation

No. 1 AN Foster made 6,114 barrels before being plugged back. The Roger C.
Hanks No. 1 Dagger Draw has cumulalive oil production of 22,629 barrels and
was producing about 30 barrels daily with 96% water when shut in during
February, 1972. The Roger C. Hanks No. 1 Barbara-Federal has cumulative
oil production of 2,511 barvrels and was making 35 barrels daily with 96%
water when shut in, The Roger C. Hanks No. 2 Barbara-Federal has just
been producing since June, 1973, but early performaance of this well indicates
it may be considerably hetter than the other wells in this area. In {ive months
the well has produced 12,720 barrels of oil and in October produced at the rate
of about 136 barrels daily with 755 water. The productivity of the wells in
this area is quite good; however, the water percentage on most wells is very
high. Because of the high water percentage, the amount of oil produced {rom
these wells to date has been relatively low totaling 59, 900 barrels for the six
wells., Cost te drill and equip one of these wells is about 3215,000. Unless
the oil rates improve on some of these wells, it now appears that at least

five of the six wells will be unprofitable, Several Upper Penn Fields in
Southeast New Mexico have experienced increases in oil and gas production

as formation water has been depleted, and these wells are being produced in
the hope of a similar occurrence. If this does occur, it may be desirable to



develop this reservoir on closer spacing than now exists. However, at the
present time it would appear that the average well may be unprofitable even

on 320-acre spacing, and closer spacing is not economically feasible at
this time.

The proposed field rules provide for spacing of 320 acres per well. As pre-
viously mentioned, it is questionable whether these wells will be profitable
even on spacing this wide. While economic considerations are the prime
reason for recommending 320-acre spacing at this time, it also appears
likely that the exisidng wells are capable of efficiently draining an area this
large. The wells have all produced at rates in excess of 800 barrels of fluid
daily indicating good permeability. While it is possible that extended produc-
tion history may justify closer spacing on a basis of either economics or

drainage efficiency, it appears that 320 acres per well is the minimum justified
at this time.

A maximum daily oil allowable of 427 barrels has been recommended. This is
the normal allowable for wells drilled on 160-~acre spacing to this depth, This
allowable is adequate for all existing wells and would guard against excessive
withdrawal if closer spacing should prove desirable at a later date.

A limiting gas-oil ratio of 2,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil has been
proposed. This is the normal gas-oil ratio for oil pools.

In suramary, it is the applicant's opinion that the proposed field rules can
effectively prevent waste and permit production of the recoverable hydrocarbons
from this reservoir while protecting the correlative rights of all interested

parties. The applicant respectfully requests that the proposed ruies be
adonted,
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Month

November
Decexnber
January
February
March
April

LY e
auly

June

July
August
September
October
November
Deceniiser
Jamuary
February
March
April

May

June

Juty
August
September
October
November
December
Japuary
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

July
August
September
October
November

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February

June

July
August
September
October

TOTAL

Atlantic Refining Co,
Cone Federal No. 1

Monsanto

Hondo Federal No. 1

TABULATED PRODUCTION DATA
NORTH DAGGER DRAW AREA
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ralph H. Viney & Associuates
Engineering Consultants

Roger C. Hanks
Dagger Draw Unit No. 1

Yates Fetroleum
Foster "AN" No. 1

Roger C. Hanks
Barbara-Federal No. 2

Roger C. Hanks
_Barbara-Federat No. 1

0il - Bbls.  Water - Bbls, Oil - Bbls.  Water - Bbls, Oil - Bbls.  Water - Bbls, Oil - Bbls.  Water - Bbls. Qil - Bbls.  Water - Bbls. Oil - Bhis,  Water - Bbls.
1964 402 1,608 1,246 1,657
1,194 4,776 1,861 6,607
1965 703 2,812 1,675 5,946
313 1,252 846 3,003
357 1,428 191 678
330 1,320 61 217 653
300 1,700 78 5,472 1,085
308 2 43 1,050 660
181 8, 869 637
80 430
211
124
173
138
1966 121
116
144
137
132
73
127
85
83
145
170
93
1967 27
17
53
14
16
113
25
80
52
i1l
13
78
NO PRODUCTION DURING THIS PERIOD
1870 975 2,630
708 5,376
3,732 23, 810
1,262 10, 361
109 791
NO PRODUCTION DURING THIS PERIOD
1971 Recompleted as 1,384 24,956
Roger C. Hanks 1,749 25,407
Kathy Eyre-Federal No. 1 1,854 20,160
2,948 24,861
1,292 25,663
1,592 14, 346 174 3,985
2,131 21,880 1,574 26, 454 1,465 33, 165
1,522 20,323 1,312 26, 344 137 23,219
513 9,662 1,342 26, 209 509 16,361
1972 1,071 21,555
637 13,1422
NO PRODUCTION DURING THIS PERICD
1972 1,713 553
1,732 2,405
2,373 5,149
2,482 19,210
1,220 12,731
1,163 23,767 11,758 DTS 5,114 22,620 256,525 2,511 0,24 12,720 40,048
EXHIBIT 3
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
February 2, 1977

EXAMINER IIEARING

. —— . — A n el Sme Wer S e W e . ot e A ek o o wn e M e v8 m ar  —— aa ——

IN THE MATTER OF:
Case 5117 being reovend pursuant to the CASE
provisions of Order No. R-4691-A, which 5117
order extended the temporary special (Reopened)

pool rules for the North Dagger Draw-
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

D S . B N

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APYPEARMNMDNOCTEHES

Yor the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendori, I'sc.
Conservation (ommission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land OFf Tice 9nildin

Senta e, llew Hexico




Page 2

1 MR. NUTTER: We will call next Case Number 5117.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5117, in the matter of

3 llcase 5117 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of

4 ) Order No. R-4691-3A, which order extended the temporary special
5 pool rules for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool,
6 | Eddy Countv, New Mexico.

? The applicant in this case has requested that this

8 | be continued to the first Examiner’s Hearing in March.

3 9 MR. NUTTER: Case Number 5117 will be continued to
g &
-E 8 10§ the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this sare place
»
g &=
w§§~ " §f at nine o'clock 2A.}M. on March 9th, 1°277.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and coilrect record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATICN
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5117 :
Order No. R-4€691 ‘
NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS FOR

POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL POOL RULES,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 2&, 1973,
at Santa Fe, Mew Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets. 7
NOW, on this 11th day of December, 1973, the Commission, |
3 quorum bheing present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully :
advised in the premises, :

1

PIMDS:

{1} That due public notice having been given as required bvy:
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjaot
matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant Roger C. Hanks, seeks the establish-.
ment of a pool for production from the Upper Pennsylvanian :
(Cisco-Canyon) formation by the abolishment of the Parrish Ranch-
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool and the Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian
Ponl and tha oreaxtinn of a new nanl . deaignated the North Dagaer
Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, to take in all acreage fermerly
therein ag well as requisite intervening acreage.

(3) That the applizant further sesks the promulgation of
temporary special pool rules for the proposed new ponl including
a provision for 370-30ve spacing, liamited well locations, and
the assignment of a spscial depth brackat allowable of 427 barrels
of oill per day.

(4) That the reservoir chiaractecistics of the proposed pool
indlcate that it ceaonot be efficlently and economically drailned
and developed on less than 220~acye epacing.

{(5) That tempora.y special rules and regulations providing
for 320~acre spacing for wells should be promulgated for the
proposed pooli in order to prevent the economic loss causad by the
drilling of urmecassary wells, avoid the sugmentation of risk
arising from the driiling of 2n exoossive aumber of wellsg,. prevent
reduced vecovery which migint result {rom the Adrdilling of too fow
wallg, and otherwise prevent waste aand protact correlative rights,
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{6) That the depth bracket allowable for oil wells in the
proposed pool should be 427 barrels of oil per day.

(7) That the application for pool abolishment, pool creation,

and temporary special pool rules should be granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1} That effective January 1, 1974, the Dagger Draw-Upper
Penns¥lvanian Pool heretofore defined as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Sectlion 36: EJ2 and SW/4

TOWNSHIP? 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2Z W/2
Section 31: Nw/4 !

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM ;
Section l: NW/4 i

as:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM g

Section 13: E£/2 SE/4 :
Section 24: NE/4 r

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: X/2 S/: and SE/4 NE/4

. are hareby abolished.

{2) That effective January 1, 1974, a new pool is hereby
created and designated the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsvlvanlan
Pool with vertical limits consisting of the Upper Pennsyivanian
{(Cisco-Canyon) formation as found from a depth of 7575 feet to A
7918 feet on the log of the Meneanto Hondo Well No., 1, located in:
Unit C of Section 31, Township 19 South, Ranye 25 Fast, NMPM,
£ddy County, New Mexico, and horizontal limits defined as:

TOWMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 74 EAST, NMPM
Sectlon 24 /2
Section 23: E/2
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGY 25 FAST, NuPM
Saction 18: All
Seci:ion 19: /2
Section 30: W/2
Saction 31: /2

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, FANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section {: N/2
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{3) That effective January 1, 1374, tenporary Soeclal

Rules and Regulations for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
NORTH DAGGER DRAW-
UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN POOL

RUOLE 1, Xach well completed or reconpleted in the North
Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool or in the Upper Pennsylvanian
formation within one mile thereof, and not nearer to or within
the limits of ancther designated Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, shall
be spaced, drilled; cperated, and produced in accordance with the
Special Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth. :

RULE 2, Fach well shall ke located on 2 standard unit :
containing 320 acres, more or less, comprisiang any two contiguous !
quarter section of a single governmental section, being a legal
subdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys provided
that for the purpcses of these rules, a unit consisting of be-

tween 316 and 324 contiguous surface acres shall be considered
a standard unit.

RULE 3. The Secretary-birector of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 wlthout notice and
hearing when an apglication ras been flled for @& non-standard :
unit and the unorthodox size or shape of the unit is necessitated
by a variaticn in the leqal subdivision of the United States !
Public Land Surveys, or the following facts exist and the |
following provisicns are complied with:

{a) The non-standard unit consists of uarter-guarter
sections or lots that are contiguous by a common bordering side.

{b) The noun~standard unit lies wholly within a standard
proration unit for the wall under the aoplicable provigiong of
Pitle 2 above and contain: less acreage than a standard untit.

{z}) The applicoat presents weltiep consent in the form ob
waivers from all offset operaltous and fvom all operalaocrs owning
interest in the staudard proration unit Yor the well in which ¢
non-standard unit is situated znd which anreage ig not includad
in said non-standard unit.

r‘ ":’

(dy  Irn licu of wnacszgvapt () of hia rala, the applicant
may furnish proot of the fact that ail oi tne aforesaid opora ors
were notified by ragistered or certified mall of his intent
to form such non-standasd undt . The Socretavy-Divector navy
approve the appulication 3£ no such operalor has ebtered an
objection to the formation of anch non-standaed aniv witpin 6
dayg after the Secrevary-Ticrcciorn hio s oos

A

Vi Lolicnvuon,
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RUOLE 4. Fach well snail ba located no nearer than 660 feet
te the nearest side noundary of the tract nor nearer than 1980
feet to the nearest end pboundary of the tract nor c¢loser than
330 feet to any quarter-quarter section or subdivision inner
boundary.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director mav grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an urorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
previously drilled to another hourizon. BAli operators offsetting
the proration unit shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may
approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all
operators offsetting the proration unit or if no cobjection to !
the unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days after ‘
the Secretary-bDirector has received the application.

RULE 6. That the special depth bracket allowable for a
well on a 320-acre tract shall be 427 barrels of cil per day,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
or completed in tha North Daggsr Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool
or in ths Upper Pennsylvanian formation within one mile thereof
are hereby approved; that the operator of any well having an
unorthodox location shall notify the appropriate district office
of the Commission in writing of the name and location of the
well on or before March 1, 1974,

{2} That, pursuant to Paragraph A, of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contalned in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing olil
wells in the North iragger bDraw-Upper Tannsylwanian Pool shall
have dedicated thereto 320 acres and existing gas wells in said
ranl shall have dedicated thereto 320 acres, in accordance with
the forageing pool rules ovr, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said
Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells may have aon-standard spacing
or ororatlon units sstablished by ©ha Conmission and dedicatsd
thareto.

Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission dedicai-
ing 320 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standara unii approved

vy the Comalgsion witihdn 60 days Fvon the dsee of h'a ondor shall
subiaarn the woell o axveellation oi aslowanio,
Cntld said Foorm =107 Liag been fiiod or until o anon-shtandard

unie nag been acproved, soad sabject to cald 60--Jay 1 iadtation,
easz 2all 3 Y &

Dreaw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pocl orn jo nhoe Upper Pennsyivanian
foromation within one rllae ther~of shall race

AT e e
R ]

2oy BY A o o compiatad Tn tnt Loy Lo Daegaaer

Txren  vr RTINS %
ANrEY WD Yy it G

- . ., i ) .
1 ES AR S N R I A P LRI
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{3) That this cause shall be reopened in January, 1976 to
permit operators in the subject pool to appear and show cause ;
- why the special rules promulgated herein should remain in effect. |
: (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the .
. entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabova
designated. ‘

STATE ,OF NEW MEXICO
o1L 9éus§ﬁ¥;Txon COMMISSION

v/ v PP B B
1.7 R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

a. L. PORTER, JR., Memb & Secretary

jx/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO., 5117
Order Nu. R=4691-A

~IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5117 BEING RECPENED
- PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-469%1,
WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED TEMPORARY SPECIAL POOL

RULES FOR THE NORTH DAGGER DRAW=UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN
POOL, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY_THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 20, 1976,

- at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 3rd day of February, 1976, the Commission,

~ a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
. record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
" fully advised in the premises,

FPINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{(2) That by Order No. R~4691, dated December 11, 1973,
temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for the
North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico, establisning temporary 320~-acre spacing units and
proration units, and a special depth bracket allowable of 427
barrels of oil per day.

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R~-4691,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool
to appear and show cause why the dorth Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsyl=-
vanian Pool should not be daveloned on 160-acre spacing units
and why the special depth bracket allowable should remain in
effect,

(4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the
North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool can efficiently and
economically drain and develop 160 acres and that the depth
bracket allowable should be commensurate therewith, or 267
barrels of oil per day.
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(S) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
Order No. R=4691, if amended to provide for l60-acre well spacing
and proration units, and to provide a depth bracket allowable
of 267 barrels of oil per day, will afford to the owner of
each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
and equitable share of the oil and gas in the pool.

(6) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in February, 1977, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should appear and show cause why the North Dagger
Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on less
than l60=-acre proration units and why the depth bracket allowable
should not be reduced.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
North Dagger Draw~Upper Pennsy’vanian Pool, promulgated by Order
"No. R=4691, shall remain in full force and effect for an
-additional period of one year provided, however, that said rules
are hereby amended to provide for l60-acre spacing and proration
units and to provide a depth bracket allowable of 267 barrels

of oil per day.

(2) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing
in February, 1977, at which time the operators in the subject
pool shall appear and shcw cause why the North Dagger Draw-
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on less than
160-acre proraticn units and why the depth bracket allowable
should not e reduced.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R -
. 7. /;/’/}__//;/(_ ,// -
//f e AL AT £
PGP . g
PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairma

. ARNOLD, HMemher
. D)

s i e

NP A -

Yasa® //1;7/

JOE D. RAMEY, Fember & Secretary

pel
/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMNISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5117 BEING REOPENED

- PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R=46931-=A,
WHICH ORDER EXTENDED THL 1EMPORARY SPECIAL POOL

- RULES FOR THE NORTH DAGGER DRAW-UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN
. POOL, EDDY COUNTY, WEW MEXICO,

CASE NO. 5117
Order Wo. R=4691-C

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

. BY THE COMMISSION:

; This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 9, 1977,
~at Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

; NOW, on this . _day of March, 1977, the Commission, a
. quorum being present, Laving considered the testimony, the

. record, and the recormmendations of the Examiner, and being

- fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

A (1) That due public notice having been given as required
. by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
- subject matter thereof,

(2) That by Order No. R-4691 dated December 11, 1973,
temporary speclal rules and regulations were promulgated for
- the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico, establishing 320 acre spacing for the pool and a
- gspecial depth bracket allowable of 427 barrels of oil per day.

{(3) That by Order iHo. R-1691-A dated February 3, 1976,

. the spacing was changed from 320 to 160 acres and the special

- depth bracket allowable from 427 barrels per day to 267 barrels
p2r dav.

(4) That Order No. R~46%1~B dated October 12, 1976, left
the spacing unchanged at 160 acres but changed the special
depth bracket allowable from 267 barrels per day to 350 bairels
of oil per day.

{5) That pursuant to the provisions of Order Ho. R-4691-A
this case was reopened tc allow the op=zratoxrs in the subject
pool to appear and show cause why the llorth Dagger Draw-Upper
Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on less than 1l60-acre
spacing units,
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(6) That the evidence cstablishes that one well in the

North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool can efficiently and
economically drain and develop 160 acres and that the Special

. Depth Bracket Allowable of 350 barrels of oil per day should be

‘. retained.

, - {7) That the Special Rules and Regulations pronulgated by ,
. Order No. R-4691, as amended by Orders Nos. R=-4691-A and R-4691~B,
" have afforded and will afford to the owner of each property in
. the pool the opportunity to produce his just and equitable

share of the oil and gas in the pool, will protect correlative
- rights, and will not cause waste.

: {8) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by

- the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of

. risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

.« to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
© 0f too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

- correlative rights, the Special Rules and Regulations promnulgated
. by Order No. R-4691, as amended, should be continued in full

* force and effect until further order of the Commission.

IT IS THLEREFORE ORDERED:

‘ (1) That the special rules and regulatione for the North
" Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool as promulgated by Order
‘No. R=4691, as amended by Orders MNos. R-4691-A and R-4691-B,

- are hereby continued in full force and effect until further

, order of the Commission.

_ {2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
" entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
' necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove’
desigynated,

STATE OF Kkpw HEBXICC
OIL CONSERVATION COMMMISSION

PIiIL R. LUCERO, ghairmg
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Docket No, 3-76

Dockets Nos. 5-76 and 6~76 are tentatively set for hearing on February 4 and February 18, 1976. Applicatfons
for hearing wmust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINRER HEARING - TUESDAY - JANUARY 20, 1$76

? AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAXD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5614:

CASE 5615:

CASE 5616:

CASE 5617:

CASE 5618:

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for downhole commingling, Rfo Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to commingle Basin-Dakota gas production and
01} produced from an undesignated Gallup pool in the wellbore of its Apache A" Well No. 7, located
ip Unit J of Section 26, Township 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporatfon for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apprcval for the unorthodox location of its
Morely EW Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 27, Township 17
South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the $/2 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneocus dedi-~
cation, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to simultaneously
dedicate a previously approved 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 29,
Township 24 South, Range 37 Eest, Jalwmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to its W. H. Harrison “D"

WN Com Well No. 1, located in Unit L of said Section 29 and 1irs W. H. Harrison "A" N Well No. 2, at

an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 29.

Application of Robinson Resource Development Company, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location
of a Morrow test well to be drilled 1530 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of
Secticn 18, Towmship 21 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 18 to
be dedicated to the well.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for a triple completion, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the triple completion (conventional) of its Prime Well
Yo. 1A, located in Unit D of Section 6, Township 31 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
to produce gas from the Pictured Clifis, Chacra and Mesaverde formations.

(Reopened)

,—/
( CASE 5117:

CASE 5619%:

CASE 5604

In the wmatter of Case 5 .7 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4591, which order
established termporary special pocl rvies for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico. All interested parties mzy appear and show cause why said pool shrld not be developed on
less than 320-acre spacing and why the special depth bracket allowable should remain in effect.

applicaticn of Agua. Inc. for an extension of time, Order No. R-4495-A, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli~-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a 20 da2y evrension of the February 7, 1976, deadline to cease
the disposal of produced sait water through perforations from 4,230 rcet tuv 4,220 fear in its SWD Well
No. €-2, located in Unit C of Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

{Continved froa January 7, 1976 Exaciner learinz)

Application of Burleson and Ruff tor corpulsery ponling, a non-standard gas prorvacion unit, and an
unorthedox location, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the cbove-siylea causce, sesks an order
pooling 211 mineral interasts in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the NW/4é of Section 35, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, Mew exico, to forn a nen-standard 160-acre proration unit; zppli-
cant further seeks the pooling of all mineral invervests in the Langlie-~Mattix Pool underlying each

of the following tracts im said Section 35 to form three standard 40-acre proration unics: he NE/4
Nit/4, to be dedicated to sppiicant's Dabls Well No. 1, located 330 fcet from the Horth line and 2310
feet from the West line of s2id Section 35; the SE/4 NW/64, to be dedicated to applicanr' Lhs Well
No. 3, located 19”9 feet frecm the North aund Uest lines of said Cectior 35; and the SW/4 ‘H/f, e 2

dedicated to a well to Le drilled on sajd tract at a standard Langlie-Mattix Tool location. In the
event re-entry into either the Dabhs W2ll No. 1 or No. 3 is unsuccessful, applicant proposes to drill
a replacerent well at a standard location on its tract. Applicant further proposes to Jedicate the
160~acre Joalmat proration unit to one of the three above-described wells, and in the event it should
be the Dabbs Well No. 1, applicant s.zks approval for the unortiodox Jalmat location for said well.
Also. to be considered will be the cost of re-enterving, drillive, aund completing said wvells and the
allocation of cuch cozts as well ss actual operating custs aud cherges for supervision., Also to be
considered will be Lhe desincntion of the applicant as operater of the wells and a charge for the
risk involved in rve-entering, drilling, and completing saxd well.

(Continued fxenm Janvary 7, 1978 Traniner ioaring)

Application of Burleson & Huf{f for a waterilued prejecy, Lea County, New Yexico. Applicant, in the

above-styled cause  seeks authority to 1ns11tho a “<L(1\‘ﬂo‘ projec’ in the Qucrechc Plains-Tueen

Pool by the injection of wiier into Lh’ ! v {ts Araderko Federal Yell Yol ¢ to

be drilled at an_unortiodex lo : of the SiJ4 of Section 77, Township
furtiier scoks an adnivistrative proce-—

18 Southy, ilaore 3_ o, lia Co
dure for dOp'U\dl of aiditional ~L1Lk‘w

“lalard loLuxlanr within the project aredq.

AN pon-



pocket NO- 4-16

4 February 18, 1976. Applications

o February L an

pockets NoOS. 5-76 and 6-76 are tentatively et for ticaring ©
for hcaviig ouet be filed at jeast 22 days in advance of hearing date.
DOCKET: CONMISSLUS WRARING -~ WEpﬁESDAY - JANUARY 21, 1976
- OIL COﬁSERVATION COﬁNISSICX - MORGAN HALL
N SANTA YL, NEW MEXICO

9 AM.
¢ BUILDING, SANTA

LAND QFF1C
n the above-

S formation

1ea County,
by injection int

0 feet
g 965 feet

{De Novo)
for salt water disposal,
§ Section

o dispose of
t line ©

nt to the provisions of

22, Township 22 South, Range 3
this case will be heard De Novo pursud

Upon application of Aguad, IncC.»

Rule 1220.
Applicant,

R-4561, Eddy .
R-4561, which e directional
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ceks the
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£ Order No.

(gg_Novo)
£ Order No.

amendment 4]
amendment o

ugpt Well No.

CASE 5571:
of Robert c. Cox for

in the above-styled cauce, seeks
£ applicant‘s Federal

12, Township 18 South, pange 27 East, Enpiy
to be bottomed within 100 feet of th
ernit pottoning of the subject
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Application
woll approximately

ernit verification of said downho Ly
the drilling of said well.
ypon application of Robert G. CoX, this ca axd gg_Novg_pursuant te the pravisions of
Rule 1220.

case NO- 5592, abover will be dismissed at the request of applicant.




January 20, 1976

CASE 5117 (Reopened) Newspapers:
Santa Fe
Hobbs M//
Artesia
In the matter of Case 5117 being reopened
pursuant to the provisions of Order No.
P R-4691, which order established temporary
special pool rules for the North Dagger Draw-

Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New

Mexico,

Spaeing. All interested parties may appear

and show cauz why said pool shoald n t be

developed on 320-acre spac1ngﬂ~42
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L R TRUJILLO

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 5 o
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE MEMBER
srso1 STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L. PORTER, JR.
December 11, 1973 SECRETARY — DIRECTOR
Re: CASE NO. 5117
Mr. Sim Christy ORDER NO. R--469)

Jennings, Chriasty & Copple

Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Post Office Box 1180

Roswell, New Maxico 88201 ROGBR C. HANKS
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

ot Z ey

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALp/ir

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs ©OCC X
Artesia OCC x
Aztec OCC

Other
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N ' e f\ A.r
g,& 1o\ ¢ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
o ;‘\5 STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
. .""-"" - P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE L
) 87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

Re: CASE NoO. 5117
Mr, James Jennings ORDER NO. R=4691-A
Jennings, Christy & Copple '
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1180 Applicant:
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Roger C. Hanks

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

7Yours very truly,

Director

JDR/ £d
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCC X

Artesia 0CC X
Aztec 0OCC

Other

T/ LT AR M 15 el amiliarv1h oA MY o B, ”
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S O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
7, e S STATE OF NEW MEXICO L

Tt P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
| March 16, 1977

\

Re: CASE NO. 5117
Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NG.v R-4691-C
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 10 Applicant:
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

ocC (Roger C. Hanks)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above- -referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs;é%

OE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC ¥
Artesia OCC e
Aztec 0OCC

Othep_}bel Carson




Docket No. 8-~77

Dockets Nos. 9-77 and 10-77 are tentatively set for hearing on Murch 23 and April 6, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMIINR HEARING - WEDHNESDAY - MARCH 9, 1977

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMIISSIGY CCNFERELCE ROCM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA Py, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard bvefore Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner

ALLCVABLE:

CASE 5563:

e T T T
e e

CASE 5874

\} CASE 5266:

CASE 5857:

{1) Consideraticn of the allovable production of gas for April, 1977, from seventeen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1977, fron four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arrlba, and Sandoval .ountles, New Mexico.

{Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for an unorihodox oil well location, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicanl, in the zbove-siyled cause, sceks approval {or the unortihodox lccation of
jts Jicarilla Apache “B" Well No. 16, completed as an oil well in the Dakota formation at a
point 1850 feet from the South line and 1500 feei froum the West line of Section 29, Township 24
North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, said well having been projecied as a Basin-
Dakota ges well at a standard gas well location for said pool.

(Continued % Readvertised)

Applicaticn of Union Cil Company of California for directional drilling, Lea County, New llexice.
Applicant, in the above-styled cauce, seeks authority to re-enter its Pipeline Deep Unit Federal
Well No. 3, the surface locaticn of which is 198Q feet {rom the North and East lines of Sectiion
7, Tovnship 19 South, Range 34 East, lea County, Mew Mexico, and to directionzlly drill said
well in a southerly or custerly direction and complete it in the llorrow formation at a poin: no
closer than 330 feet to the outer boundary of the proration unit, the E/2 of said Section 7.

In the matier of the hearing ~alled dy the 0i
consider the amendment of Rule 1115 of 1 C
filirg of dinformaticn »oquired oo Tou O

sequence preseribed hy the Commission.

1 Lon:ervation Commission on its own motion to
ommission Rules ard Regulations to provide tor the
-117, Ugerator's Lonthly Repori, in the manner and

Application of Texaco Ine. for salt water dispasal,
above-styled cause, secks autnority to dxurown of
forrmation ihroush the yoerforatcd Intovvs I
well No. 5, Jecated in Unit B of Seeciion 2, Township
San Anares Pool, Lea Couniy, How llexic

M
o

g Mexico.  Applicant, in ibe
"1# 1 into the Lower fan Anires
w4 G veet of 1ts lew Mexico YRSt

£ Soutl, hange 22 Fast, Vacuun Grayoar:-

|53

’

(Contirued from February 16, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Union Tf‘ T z e(c»utlor to casing end cementing
Order No. H-111-4, In' :

eyxcepticn ta the casir: 'ﬂi ceb
protection string in 2 well it
Range 34 ©ast, o Ttes

atyled cmuge
111-4 to eld

&l

nt 'le "\71 f':n
~:cm Crder No, |
Unit D of
. vt

(e
LY, YW

{Reoperied ) {Continued from Janusry 19, 1977, Exariror Hearing)
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said tesporary speeisl
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ted pared
wied.,
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In the matter of Cuse
order extended the t
Pool, Edw
agteer B
units s
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] rules for i 5 .
Cointy, How Uexioo . reated por AN oAl CLeh. eaune s said losth
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CASE 5875: Application cf Atlantic Richfield Compuny for an unorthodox Jocation and simultancous dedication,
Lea County, Mlew Mexico. Applicant, in Lthe above-styled cause, seeks authority to sirultunccusly
dedicate a previously approved 220-acre non-standard Jaleat gas preraticn unit coaprising the ¥/2
of Section 29, Tovmship 2¢ South, Hange 37 Eazst, Lea County, Hew Mexico, to its Willieam HU. Harrison
"AM WH Yell llo. 2 located in Unit D and Williem H. Harrison "L" Wells Hes. 1 and 6 in Unite L and
N, respectively, of said Section 29. Applicznt further seeks approval cof &n unorthedox location
for its William H. Harrison "L" WM Well No. 6 at a location €60 feet from the S>uth line and 1920
feet from the VWest line of said Section.

CASE 557¢: Applicaticn of Jerome P, Mellugh for dowvrhole comningling, Hio Arriba County, ltiew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styleld canse, seeks authority to concingle Gavilar-Pletured Clirffs and
Blanco-Yesaverde production in the wellbore of his June Well MNo. 1 lo¢aied in Unit B of Seciion
28, Township 22 lerth, Range 3 Vest, Rio Arriba County, tlew lexico.

CASE 5820 {Continued from February 16, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for corpulsory vooling, Eddy County, New llexico.
Applicant, in the asbove-styled cause, seeks an order reoling all minerazl interests in the
Violfcamp and Pernsylvanian forimtions underlying the W/2 of Section 4, Tewnship 22 South,
Range 26 Fast, rddy County, Hew llexico, to be dedicuted to a well to be drilled at a ctandard
location therecon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling 214 completing saild well
and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision. Alsc to e considered will te the designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 5867: (Continued from February 16, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for compulsory poolirg, Eddy County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pcoling all mireral interests in the
VWolfeanp and Pennsylvanian forrmations underlying the $/2 of Sectien 19, Tovmship 21 South,
Range 27 East, Burton Flat Field, Z2dy Ccunty, lew lfexico, to be dedicated to its Forrest
¥ell No. 1 to be loczted in Unit M of said Section 19. Also to be considered will be the
cost of completing sald well and the allecation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desigration
of applicant as operator of the well &rd a charge for risk involved in completion of said
well.

dpplication of G;e1t Iakes Cremical Corporaticn for two aon-standard gas proration units, San
Juan County, lcw Mexico. Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks aprroval cof two 160-acre
non-stancard Blanco Vesaverde ras proraiion units comprising the S8/4 of Seetion 3, and the {&W/4
of Section 35, respectively, Tewnship 27 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 5873: T. Gottlieb for two noun- tarﬂald fas proravion wiits, San Jvan Couniy,
B in tne above-sivied cause, Seers atnroval of two 1{0-acre non-standard
nits conprising the 4 of Seetion 3, and the SW/4 of Seciion
35, respeciively, Township 27 llorth, Rarge 2 VWest, San Junn County, lew Yexico.
C4SE 5879:  Avplic o of Jorris R. w21l for comp in
i - tne above—“’ylc‘ "uzu, an order Cormation
underly L 12, Tov

ileated 1o a
n»t of drillin
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CASE 6881: Application of ¥Western 0il Producers, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County,
New lfexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvel for the unorthodox locaticn
of its Amoco State Well No. 1, completed in the Atoxa formation at a point 660 feet from the
South and West lines of Section 28, Township Y6 Scouth, Range 33 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico,
the W/2 of seid Section 22 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5859: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Caulkins 0{1 Company for a dual completion and downhele comingling, Rio Arrita
County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the a2bove-styled cause, secks authoriiy to commingle Blanco
Mesaverde and PFasin-Dakots preduction in the wellbore of its Brecch D Well No. 307, located in
Unit ¥ of Section 13, Township 26 tlorth, Rarge 7 West, Rio Arriba County, lew lexico, and to
dually complete-the comningled forrations and the Chacra formation in said vell.
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0il Conservation Commissicn

P.0O. Box 2088 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875Cl

Case No. 511 North Dagger

Re: 2]
= €r Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

The above case appears on the examiner's docket for
February 2. Roger Hanks has contacted us and requested
that we make application for continuance of this case until

the first examiner's hearing in March.

We have previously requested the continuance of Case
No. 5048 relating to the South Dagger Draw Upper Pennsylvanian

Associated Pool to the first examiner's hearing in March.
i e ——

Mr. Hanks is conducting bottom hole pressure tests
for both the North andSourh Dagger Draw areas but these will
not be completed until some time in February. Because of this
situation Mr. Hanks would like to have both cases set down fox
hearing at the first examiner's hearing in March. Please con-~
sider this as a motion for such continuance. Unless we hear
from you to the contrary, Mr. Hauks does not plan to be present

at the hearing on February 2.
Yours very truly,

E, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

’

CEH:cs
cc: Roger Hanks
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Dockets Nos. 6-77 and 7-77 are tentatively set for hearing on February 16 and March 9, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advanite of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 2, 1977

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIQMN CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5820:

{Continued & Readvertised)

CASE 5834:

Application of Texar 0il & Gas Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy Countv, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pnoling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian
formations underlying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New exico,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling ard completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continuced & Readvertised)

CASE 5835:

Application of Sun 01l Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, secks authority to re-enter its Dessie Sawyer Well No. 2, the surface location of
which is 2310 feet from the South and West lines of Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 36 East,
Crossroads Siluro-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, and to directionally drill said well irn such
a manner as to bottom it in the Siluro-Devonian formation within 50 feet of a point 2310 feet from the
South line and 2540 feet from the West lire of said Sectiomn 27.

(Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Palmer 0il Company for non-standard proration units and unorthodox locations, San Juan
County, dew Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the following non-standard
proration units in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, San Juan County, New Mexico: a 310.48-acre Basin~
Dakota unit comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 and SEf4 of Section 2; the following Blanco
Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota Units: 323.39 acres comprising Lots S, 6, 7, and 8 and ¥/2 SW/4 of Section 3
and Lot 5 and the E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 4; 320 acres comprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4

of Section 3 and NW/4 of Section 10; and 320 acrcs comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, N/2 SE/4

of Section 3, and NE/4 of Section 10; the following Fruitland and Pictured Clif{fs Units: 150.48

acres comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 of Sectionm 2; 175.76 acres comprising Lots 5, 6,
7, and 8 and W/2 SH/4 of Section 3; 160 acres comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 aund N/2 SE/4 of
Section 3; 160 acres comprising the E/2 SU/4 and 5/2 SE/4 of Section 3; ~nd 247.L3 acces comprising

Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/4 and Ff? SE/% of Seciion 4.

Applicant proposes to dedicate the above lands to various wells to be drilled at orthodox and
unorthodox locations as follows: Section 2: 2200 feet from South and 800 feet from East lines, and
800 feet from South and 1675 feet from Vest lines; Section 3: 800 feet from North and West lines,
800 feet from South and 18350 feet from West lines, and 1400 fect from South and 1110 feet from East
lines; Section 4: 800 feet from South and East lines; Section 10: 1800 feet from North and 850
feer from West lines, and 1525 feet from North and 1850 feet from East lines.

Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for pool creatlon and assignrent of a discovery allowable,
HeKinley County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the creation of a new oil
pool for kEntrada production anrd the assigument of approxinmately 25,800 barrels of oil discovery
allowable to the discovery well, being applicant’s Federal 15 Well No. 1 located in Unit F of

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Cormission on its own motion o consider
the creation of a new pool for the production of gas from the Dakota and Morrison formations, said
pool to be designated the Wagon Mound Dakota-Morrison Gas Pool and located in Tounship 21 North,

CASE 5840: (Continued from January 19, 1977, ‘xaniner Hearing)

Sectien 15, Township 19 North, Range 5 West, McHinley County, New Mexico.
CASE 5843:

Range 21 East, Mora County, New Mexico.
CASE 5844:

Application of Skelly Cil Company for downhole cormingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Jnplicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to cormingle Picturcd Cliffs and Chacra production in the
wellbores of the Jicarilla "C" Wells Nos. 9 and 17 located in Unirs K and D, Scetion 28; Nos. il and

19 {n Units L and T, Section 27; Nos. 12 and 13, Units C and B, Section 33; No. 10 fn Unit M, Section 22;
and No. 15 in Unit 5, Section 34, all in Township 25 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
and to provide for administrative approval of the commingling dewnhiole of additional wells in Scctions 5
and 6, Township 24 North, Range 5 West, and Sections 21 and 34, Township 25 North, Range 5 Mest.
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CASE 5845:

CASE 5846:

CASE 5810:

Examiner Hearing - Vlednesday ~ February 2, 1977 Docket No, 5-7/«

Application of Texaco Inc. for an unorthodox location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Navajo Tribe "BS" vell
No. 5 to be drilled 1340 feet from the South line and 1300 feet from the West line of Section 23,
Township 26 North, Range 15 West, Tocito Dome Penn “D" Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its South Empire

Deep Unit Well No. 13 to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 1597 feet from the West line of

Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the $/2 of
sa2id Section 30 to be dedicated to the well.

{Continued from the January 19, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 5847:

CASE 5848:

CASE 5349:

CASE 5850:

e

_~"CASE 5117:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual corpletion (conventional) of its Stonewall “EP"
Com Well No, 1, located in Unit F of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to produce gas from the North Burton Flat-Wolfcamp Gas Pool and an undesignated Morrow gas pool.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dral completion (conventional) of its Gossett "EU"
Well No. 1, located in Unit K of Section 286, Towmship 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
in such a manner as to produce gas from the Lower Wolfcamp or Upper Pemnsylvanian and the Lower
Pennsylvanian formations through the casing-tubing annulus and tubing, respectively.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Pipkin HE Well
No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 4, Township 18 South, Range 25
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of King Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the Long Canyon Unit Area comprising 18,880 acres, more or
less, of State and Federal lands in Townships 19 and 20 South, Ranges 19 and 20 East, Chaves (ounty,
New Mexico.

Application of Pennzoil Company for adoption of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the adoption of pool rules for the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool,

Lea County, New Mexico, including provision for a special gas-o0il ratio limit of 4,500 to one.

{Reopened)

CASE 5551:

CASE 5852:

CASE_5853

CASE 5856:

In the matter of Case 5117 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No, R-4691-A, which
order extended the temporary special pool rules for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said lNorth Dagger Draw-
Upper Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on less than 160-acre proratien units and why the
special depth bracket allowable should be retained.

Application of Jerome P, McHugh for downhole comningling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs, Blanco Mesaverde,
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of his Tribal Wells Nos. 1 and 2 located in Unit D of
Section 16 and Unit L of Section 9, respectively, Township 26 NWorth, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

Application of Jerome P. McHugh for dovmhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seecks authority to comningle Wildhorse-Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in
the wellbore of his Apache Wells Nos. 3 and 4, located in Units D and L, respectively, of Section 19,
Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Carl Engwall for an exception to casing and cewmenting requirements of Order No. R-111-4,
Lea Couunty, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an exception to the casing and
cementing requirements of Orcder No. R-11ll-A to eliminate the salt protection casing strirg in a well

he proposes to drill in Unit L of Section 27, Township 20 Scuth, Range 34 East, Lynch-Yates-Seven Rivers
Pool, Lca County, New Mexico,

Applicatlon of Palmer Ofl and Gas Company for an unorthodox location, Rio Arriba County, YNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the urorthodox location of its Stevenson
Well No. 2 to be drilled 1850 feet frou the North line and 1150 feet from the West line of Section 8,
Township 26 North, Range 2 West, Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, the N/2 of
sald Section 8 to be dedicated to the well,
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CASE 5855: Sautheastern New Mexlco nomenclature case calling for the creation and extension of certain pools
in Eddy, Lea and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

a) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
The discovery well is Yates Petroleum

and designated as the Illinois Camp-Morrusw Gas Pool.
Corporation H-Y State GH No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 31, Township 18 South, Range 28 Easc,

NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: §/2

b) Create 2 new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation State CK
Said pool would comprise:

designated as the POW-Morrow Gas Pool.
No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 4, Township 17 Scuth, Range 26 East, NMPM.
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, MMPM
Section 4: N/2
¢) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and

The discovery well is Belco Petroleum Corporation Jones
Said pool would

designated as the Revelation-Morrow Gas Pool.
Com Well No, 1 located in Unit I of Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 25 East, NMPM,
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM

Section 9: E/2

d) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an 0il pool for Delaware production and
The discovery well is Hanson (il Corporation Gulf

Said pool

designated as the Southwest Sulphate-~Delaware Pool.
Federal =11 No, 1 located in Unit M of Section 12, Township 25 South, Range 26 East, MWMPM.
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

Section 1l: E/2 SEf4
Section 12: W/2 SW/4

e) Create a ncw pool in Lea County, New Mexice, classified as an oil pool for Fusceiman production and
The discovery well is Carter Foundation Precduction Company E. C.
Said

designated as the Teague~Fusselman Pool.
H11l1l Federal Well No. 5 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 37 Zast, NMPM.

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 35: NW/4

a ~ac

i

)

f

|

[ pool would comprise:
i

|

paol for Morrow production and

fexico, classified as a gas
The discovery well is Hlondo Drilling Coupany

f) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New
Said pool

designated as the North Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool,
Alscott Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 31, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.

would comprise:
TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGL 29 EAST, il

)
f Section 293 S/2
Section 31: K/2
Section 32: N/2

t
Fxtend the Atoka~Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, llew Mexico, to .uclude therein:

8

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

I

i

F Section l4: E/2

k) Extend the Avalon-Morrow Gas ¥ool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, WMPM
Section 34: S/2

i) Extend the Buffale Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: 5/2

t o



New Mexlco, to ifncjyde therein.
I 2UTH RANGE 27 EAST NMPM
Section 35: N/2
k) ty, New Mexico, to include therein.
2 souty RANGE 27 EAST NMPM
Sectiog 7; E/2
1)

Extend

New Mexico

» to incjuge therein.
\ UTH RANGE 30 EAST NMPM
Section 1. SE/4

m) Extend

Extengd

TOWNSHIP

17 SOUTH RANGE 33 EAST NMPM
Section 35: Su7%
; o)

Exteng the Ctuz-Delaware Pool tn Lea ¢o

unty, New Mexico
TOWNSHIP »

s 10 inclpge theraip:
3 souty RANGE 132 EAST NMPM
Section 25: NE/%
p)

Extend

» New Mexico, to include therein:

and Nw/4 SW/4
at Mesa—Morrow Gas Pooy in L

New Mexico, to include th
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANCE na

“Z 32 EAS’I'! NP
SClion 3: Lots 9, 10, 13 12

9)  Exteng the p

, » 13, 13, 15 angd 14
r) Extend the Kemnitz-Hbrrow Gas Poel in Lea County, New Héxico, to inclyde therei,;
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, _RANGFE 3% TAS: NPy
8)  Exteng the Lite)e Box Can)on-bbrto

¥, New Mexico, to include therein.

TO'J.‘\'SHIP 21 SOUTH RANGE 22 EAST! Npy
Section 18: w/2
t) Extend the South Loco Hills~Queen GrayburgvSan Andreg Pool i Eddy County, New Mexico,
therein:
TONNSHIP 18 SOUTH
——ullf 1§

to include
2 RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N72 Ni/4

u) Extend

s Lo Include thereiy:

—~ 7 30U]
Sectio

Tousurp 9 soury
n 31: MW/4
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v) Extend the Nash Draw-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: S/2
Section 13: E/2

w) Extend the Red Lake-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to includs therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 29: N/2
Section 30: N/2

x) Extend the Scanlon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2

5-77

y) Extend the vertical limits of the South Tonto-Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include

the Seven Rivers formation and redesignate said pool as the South Tonto-Yates-Seven Rivers Pool,

extend the horizontal limits of said pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SW/4

£) Extend the Tubb Gas Puvnl in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2

aa) Extend the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPHM
Section 33: N/2

and
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Docket No. 34-73

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 27, 1973

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 5063: (De Novo)

Application of Shell 0il Company for an unorthodox oil well location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of an unorthodox location for its Sanger Well No. 6Y to be’
located 1220 feet from the North line and 180 feet from the West
1ine of Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Hobbs Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Samedan 0il Corporation, this case will be
heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Docket No. 36-73

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ TUESDAY -~ DECEMBER 11, 1973

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L.
Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
January, 1974, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy,
Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico;

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from
nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico, for January, 1974.



Docket No. 35-73

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ NOVEMBER 28, 1973

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING -~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard
L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5115: Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of
the Corral Draw Unit Area comprising 19,199 acres, more or less, of
Federal and State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 29 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 5116: Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for a pressure maintenance project,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to institute a pressure maintenance project by the injection
of water and/or gas into the Middle Pennsylvanian formation of its
Bridges State Well No. 147 located in Unit F of Section 13, Township
17 South, Range 34 East, Vacuum-Middle Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 13 to be the initial project area.
Applicant further seeks the promulgation of rules for said project
including a provision for administrative approval for expansion
thereof.

l ///EZ;E 5117: Application of Roger C. Hanks for creation of a new pool and special

| rules, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
<:\\\ seeks the creation of the North Dagger Draw-Cisco Canyon 0il Pool in

Sections 24, 25, and 36, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, Sections

18, 19, 30 and 31, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, and Section 1,

Township 20 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, ard the

promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provision

for 320-acre spacing and proration units and specified well locations.

CASE 5118: Application of Shell 0il Company for an extension of Order No. R-4289,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks .
the indefinite extension of Order No. R-4289, which order as extended
authorized temporary downhole commingling of the Morrow Pennsylvanian
and Devonian production in the wellbore in its Antelope Ridge Well No. 2
located in Unit B of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 34 East,
Anterope Ridge Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5119: Application of Getty 0il Company for & unit agreement, Lea County, New
I Mexico. Applicant, in the abnve-styled cause, seeks approval of the
' Stock Unit Area comprising 5,760 acres, more or less, of State lands
} in Township 21 South, Range 33 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5120: Application of Lcne Star Producing Company for a dual completion and
‘ salt water disposal, l.ea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the ahove-
l styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water by
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(Case 5120 continued from Page 1)

CASE 5121:

CASE 5122:

CASE 5123:

CASE 5126:

injaction into the San Andres formation through the annulus between

5 1/2-inch and 8 5/8-inch casing strings of its New Mexico State 80
Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 33, Township 14 South, Range
34 East, Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
and to produce oil from said pool through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed
within the 5 1/2-inch casing.

Application of Texaco Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising
the SE/4 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South Salt
Lake~Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to its
Audie Richards Well No. 1 located in Unit P of said Section 25.

Application of Sun 0il Company for the creation of a new oil pool and
special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the creation of a new o0il pool for Welfcamp produc-
tion for its Shern Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 15,
Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk Field, Lea County, New Mexico,
and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor including a provi-
sion for 160-acre spacing and proration units and a special limiting
gas-o0il ratio of 4000 to 1.

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas Inc. for downhole commingling,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to commingle gas production from the Flora Vista-
Gallup Gas Pool and the Basin Dakota-Gas Pool in the wellbore of its
Clayton Well No. 1-2 located in Unit N of Section 2, Township 30 North,
Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and
an unorthedox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the S/2 of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 33 East,
South Salt lLake-Morrow Gas Peel) Lea Counily, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South line and 1300 feet from the East line of said Section
30. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and the allocation of such costs, as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to Le corzidered is the desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involvad in drilling said well.

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Avalon Deep Unit Area comprisiung 10, 117 actes, more
or less, of fee, Federal, and State lande in Township 21 South, Ranges
256 and 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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Application of Skelly 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval

of the Salt Lake South Unit Area comprising 7080.12 acres, more or
less, of State and Federal lands in Township 21 South, Range 32 East,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Northwestern nomenclature case calling for the creation and extension
of certain pools in McKinley, San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico:

(a) Create a new pool in McKinley County, MNew Mexico, classified as
an oil pool for Mesaverde production and designated as the Blackeye-
Mesaverde 0il Pool. The discovery well is the K & W 0il Co. #55-Y
Jaco located in Unit D of Section 32, Township 20 North, Range 9 West,
NMPM. Said pool would ccmprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPx
Section 29: W/2 SW/4

Section 30: SE/4 NE/4 and NE/4 SE/4
Section 32: NW/4 NW/4

(b) Create a new pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, classified as

an oil pool for Dakota production and designated as the Blackeye-Dakota
0il Pool. The discovery well is the Colorado Plateau Geological
Services, Inc. #1 Blackeye located in Unit M of Section 29, Township

20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: SW/&4 SW/4

(c) Create a new pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, classified as
a gas pool for Dakota A production and designated as the Lone Pine-
Dakota A Pool. The discovery well is cthe Tenneco 0il Co. #2 SFPRR
located in Unit L of Section 13, Township 17 North, Range 9 West,
NMPM., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RAWNGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: SW/4
Section 23: NE/fé&
Section 24: RNUW/4

{(4) Create a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as
a gas pool for Fruitland preduction and designated as the Mt. Nebo-
Fruirland Pool. The discovery well js the amoco ¥roduction Co. #1
Keys Gas Com E located in Unit D of Section 27, Township 32 North,
Range 10 West, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: NW/4
Section 28: NE/4
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Extend the Angels Peak-Gallup Pool in San Juan County, New

Mexico, to include therein:

(£)

(g)

TOWNSHIP 26

NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM

Section 6:
Section 7:
Section 8:
Section 9:
Section 18:
Section 23:

TOWNSHIP 26

N/2

SW/4

ail

w/2

W/2 & SE/4
w/2

NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 3:
Section 11:
Section 12:
Section 13:

SW/4 & S/2 SE/4
s/2
All
N/2

Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 18:

w/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM

Section 18:
Section 20:

s/2
SW/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 12:

SW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 18: SE/4
Section 2t: SW/4
Section 28: SE/4
Section 31: E/2

Section 32: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 2: N/2
Section 3: NE/4

Extend the Ballard-Pictured

4 Cliflfs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval

and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TQWNSHIP 22 NURTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMEM

Section 6

N/2 & SE/4

Section 7: NE/4
Section 8: W/2
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TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 15: S/2

Section 16: S/2

Section 21: All

Section 22: All

Section 23: All

Section 26: N/2

Section 27: N/2 & SE/4

S-ction 28: NE/4

TOWNSHIF 23 NORTH., RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: SW/4
Section 20: N/2

{h) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool in Ric Arriba and San Juan
Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: E/2
Section 9: All
Section 10: /2
Section 14: N/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: SE/4
Section 34: S/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST I0MTM
Section 7: All (Partial)

Section 18: All

Section 19: All

Section 31: W/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: E/2

(i) Extend the Blanco-Pictuved Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NNORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: SW/4
Section 31: W/2
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TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 5: SE/4 Section 25: W/2 & SE/4
Section 8: S/- Section 26: E/2
Section 14: N/2 Section 33: W/2
Section 15: §S/2 Section 34: NE/4
Section 16: §/2 Section 35: N/2

Section 17: S/2 & NE/4  Section 36: N/2
Section 23: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: §S/2
Section 7: All
Section 18: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: All Section 14: NE/4
Section 5: SE/4 Section 15: SW/4
Section 6: NE/4 Section 16: N/2 & SE/4
Section 9: NE/4 Section 22: SE/4

Section 10: N/2 Section 23: §/2
Section 11: All Section 24: SW/4
Section 12: SW/4 Section 25: All
Section 13: All Section 26: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: S/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: SW/4 Section 32: E/2
Section 29: SE/4 Section 35: S/2

Section 31: §/2 Section 36: §S/2
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: All Secticn 12: All
Section 4: All Section 13: E/?
Section 5: N/2 & SEf4  Sectiom l4: N/2
Section §: SW/4 Section 17: N/2
Section 9: N/2 Section 23: W/2
Section 10: N/2 Section 25: SW/4

Section 11: All

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 21: E/2 Section 32: All
Section 22: SW/4 Section 33: All
Section 27: All Section 34: All
Section 28: All Section 35: S/2

Section 29: N/2 & SE/4
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(}) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba,
Sandoval and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: E/2 Section 16: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: SW/4 Section 35: W/2
Section 27: E/2 Section 36: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 16: E/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: All (Partial) Section 18: E/2
Section 9: A1l (Partial) Section 19: NE/4

Section 14: W/2 & SE/4 Section 20: NW/4
Section 15: N/2 Section 23: NE/4
Section 16: NE/&4 Section 24: W/2 & SE/4
Section 17: All Section 25: N/f2

(k) Extend the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: W/2

{1) Extend the Flora Vista-~Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORIH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 1l: SW/4

Section 2: S/2

Section 3: SE/4

(m) Extend the South Gallegos-Fruitland Pool in San Jjuan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section l: SW/4

(n) Extend the Gonzales-Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NNP&
Section 4: SW/4 Sectior 9: NW/4
Sectien 5: SE/4
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: SW/4 Section 32: W/2
Section 31: S/2

(o) Extend the Hospah-Dakota 0il Pool in McKinley County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 5: SW/4 SW/4  Section 7: N/2 NE/4
Section 6: SE/4 SE/4

{p) Extend the Kut~-Fruitlaand Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2

(@) Extend the Largo-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba & San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 10: YNE/4 Section 16: §/2
Section 11: All Section 17: SE/f4
Section 13: W/2 & SE/4 Sectionm 23: N/2
Section 14: All Section 25: W/2
Section 15: S/2 Section 26: E/f2

(r) Extend the South Lindrith-Gallup Dakota 0il Pool in Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIY 24 NORIH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 21: SE/4 Section 28: N/2 & SW/4

(s) Extend the Lone Pine-Dakota D 0il Pool in McKinley County, New

Mavica ta dinclude thevedin:
R 4

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 8 UEST, NMPM
Section 7: S/2 NE/4 Section 8: W/2 WW/4

{t£) Extend tie Nurilh Los Pinos-Fruitiand Pool in San Juan County,
New Mexico, to include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPH
Section 13: SE/4

(u) Extend the Oterc-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba Couunty, New lexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section 2: SW/4 Section 12: W/2
Section 3: SE/4 Section 14: XNW/4
Section 10: SE/4 Section 15: NE/4

Section 11: S/2 & NE/4
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2 Sectiom 32: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 21: SW/4 Section 33: E/2
Section 26: NW/4 & SE/4  Section 34: All
Section 27: All Saction 36: §S/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: N/2

(v) Extend the Pinon-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: All (Partial)
Section 9: All (Partial)

(w) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 21: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section 6: SE/4 Section 27: N/2
Section 15: SE/4

(x) Extend the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian D 0il Pool in San Juan
County, New Mexico, %o include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: NW/4& Sectizcn

e
~eCLilh 27. NE/ G4

{y) Extend the Ute Dome-Dakota Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TUWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 E§§IJ NP
Section 10: All Section 11: All

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: E/2

{z) Extend the Ute Dome-~Paradox Pool in San Juan County, New Yexico,
to include therein:

TCWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST,

NMPM
Section 1N: 411

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: 4All




Ph.

Address
Remarks:

Name
Ph.

24

less

Name
Add
Remarks:

2-+—]
.
-
i
25—
b

—36-i—]

0t County .coovioicininnnnns

H

1

I

'

¥

H

:

-~
'

1

0

H

.

v

-

v

.

»
.
H
.
1
I
)
B T
}
[P i

i
0
H
1
-
N

L
.

et
v
'

U P S
¥
i

S s

T

14
23

10
15
i

i

ﬁlan 1'+\xn ELE SR T

-—~34
State

v i
' '
P PPN N AP S SRR S S
[ i i ]

[ S oo

H

1
3
H
:
T
H

RS

)
!

e

v

P SR o
3

PRI RIS e
h

16

vopembomdenalod Ll

i
v
1
H

)
PG SEN

.
H
T
i
»

:
Y
A
;
.
7]
f
:
RN
;
g
|
:
:
L
i
H
!
P Y
:
S
:
:
i
—_—
2
;
!
L.
;

: ...
i : & o ~
3R it et Y s jlzl.i-l._ fa—
PO mnpe Y GIVIE SN RO N S SN B AU
H 1 ' ' ' — 4 3 ” )
& e L
. H _ ) T
; e d e sl .-J«-..ﬁ.,h... I LA
‘ v H H W | HEUR
e TR ;
| PR ; : :
- !lv"<lllﬁl\¢>t .wll
: N - f=
] i A H ; ! [
I P :M. . RN A RN SR
! Y S & : G ! ) :
TSR ! F8
PG S S .qw O N N b G
{3 : N ' i [
} : i ! : |
N I OO I A O S . )
: ! ' : !
R R R o .. -2
H % N T ) W b chanden : d A N WO SRR O S
T [ ; : g E B ;
L !, - !
v v "\ L "
L - B S ..+.._:3 ..... . -3 ‘- -.:M.-.le.. T SN
: d : {
. : . S XIS A
d & L b b - " R R R
| - .l“.: PR TUU W PN P SN Y 4oenfeede RN [t R RSN S S .T.L”... e a...f..._..;r.. R 0 R
+ 1] ¥ .
[ : : ) L_ : L ; N B
: : ' i : : : ; Pt !
s 4 .L,J.:‘«- 3 N e wedeebood ~mgom h.. B |
! A N « N H
H . N v . - 8 ’ 1 —_ L ,\la} ‘AI\I |_rl".‘. . N G\bv
=7 ; 7 o o o e Rt e e
iL.nu._ ...... L-.“.;ﬁ,vh-:- i o usfon [ S SR IO SRR 4 ) ot I..»-.&..:.w -
T N T L _ SO
} ; H i H - 1 .
4 ! * H ¢ H H v v 1 i ¥ ; : f
EUEI SE N : .+..+y ...T.-...m..._ .L.:h- ! B S I .L....“(J,:ﬁfﬁ:_w? .
t H ; i : : : H : : : Lo -
-y M ® ant ; wthi)m.. : e e e e Rty
! \ v RV UL P [ DRNLINE WO I \ [ S FR  SOR PSR DUSILINS PSR SN
RO A B e v v 7 b : H * H * T [ _
. : : HEN S —de i I S 4 . i = §
v M ’ . . H . 1 .
: ! : : : ; ' ! : ! : : o
BRI U T A0 A N A e bkl
© i aft H ot L ! : L e Ll e b
B SIS SN IR S I A B e
N : \ Voo H ' i » I R
lv_ru [y R avdan ||L_s -p-- ..-ln.?v'..\A LA vr..||l li. 3 ] p :
R ' i R N i [ Lo

State
~or County oo,



Bennett O’Yire Line Service

305 MCARTHUR AVENUE ® PHONE 748 .3281

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO - 88210

August 8, 1975

Roger C. Hanks
Midland, Texas

Re: Barbara Fed. No.3

it e R

Gentlemen:

The pressupes recorded @ 7500 Ft. depth on your Barbara Fed.
No.3 for buildup in 17 hours. On 8/1/75

Pressure @ start of test 1933 Lbse.
" @ end of 17 hours 2020 ©
5.1"

Pressure gain per hour
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Bennett Wire Line Service
305 McArthur Ave.  Ph. (505) 746 - 328
Artesia, New Mexico - 88210
ITOM HOLE PRESSURE SU
BOTTO; RE SURVEY REPORT .
\y
OPERATOR ROGER €. MANKS ] i DEPTH PRESSURE GRADIENT (
LEASE KATHY Lbs./100
WELL NO. 1 0 Ft. O Lbs.
FIELD 10060 " g1 " 8.0 82
DATE _12/18/75 TIME _ 8:00 AM. 2000 © 466 1 38.5 91
3000 ¢ glg n 35.2 S99
STATUS __Shut~in TEST DEPTH 73500 Ft. 4000 " 1174 ® 35.6 112
TIME S.1. LAST TEST DATE 5000 » 1538 u 36.4 121
CAS. PRES. BHP LAST TEST 6000 » 1883 » 34.5 1N
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BEFORE THE OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS
FOR DESIGNATION OF NORTH DAGGER

= /7
DRAW OIL POOL AND SPECIAI: RULES CASE NO. e
THEREFOR, EDDY CCQUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Roger C. Hanks (Applicant), operator of oil and gas
leases covering the lands involved herein and states:

1. That there exists in Eddy County, New Mexico an area

composed of:

Township 19 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 24: All
Section 25; All
Section 36: All

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 18: All
Section 19: 211
Section 30: All
Section 31: All

Township 20 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M,
Section 1l: All

containing 5,120 acres, more or less, which is a common geological
area susceptible to production of cil and associated hydrocarbons

from a common formation helieved to be the Cisco Canyon Member of

the Upper Pennsylvanian Formation, It is believed by Applicant
that the productive characteristics of such o0il or associated hydro-
carbons will be substantially the same throughout said area.

2. That in order to prevent waste and to protect the correlative

rights of all interested parties, it 1is advisable that such oil

DOCKET MAILED
1 -




and associated hydrocarbons from such formation within said area be
spaced, drilled and produced in a substantially uniform manner so
that as to most efficiently and effectively produce the maximum
recoverable oil and associated hydrocarbons from such formation
within said area. That as a consequence special rules and regula-
tions should be promulgated for the production of o0il and associated
hydrocarbons from such formation within said area; proposed rules
and regulations are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

3. That in the opinion of the Applicant the proposed pool area
is not in communication with any pool heretofore designated by the
Commission and constitutes a separate source of supply. Currently,
said area includes undesignated, Dagger Draw Upper Penn, and Parish
Ranch Upper Penn Pools which in the opinion of the Applicant are

a common source of supply.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that, after notice and hearing,
the Commission establish a new area in Eddy County, New Mexico
classified for the production of o0il and associated hydrocarbons

from the Cisco Canyon Member of the Upper Pennsylvanian Formation,

and designated as the North_Dagger Draw Oil Pool with vertical and
horizontal limits; for the promulgation of special rules and regula-

tions for the North Dagger Draw 01l Pool.

o

ROGER C. fiakiks /”
e r'f«-—r"
by /)% erter 7S

5. B. Christy IV, as member
of the firm, Jennings¥, Christy
& Copple, P. 0. Box 1180,
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-8432

Attorneys for the Applicant




SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
NORTH DACGCEIR DRAW-UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN OIL POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the North
Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian QOil Pool or in the Upper Pennsyl-
vanian formation within one mile thereof, and not nearer to or
within the limits of another designated Upper Pennsylvanian Pool,
shall be spaced, drilled, operated, and produced in accordance
with the Special Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit con-
talnlngABZO acres, more or less, comprising any two contiguous
uartef'sectlons of a single governmental section, being a legal
subdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys provided that
for the purposes of these rules, a unit consisting of between 316
and 324 contlguous surface acres shall be considered a standard
unit.

RULE 3. The Secretary-bDirector of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard unit
and the unorthodox size or shape of the unit is necessitated by a
variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public Land
Surveys, or the following facts exist and the following provisions
are complied with:

(a) The non-standard unit consists of quarter-quarter
sections or lots that are contiguous by a common
bordering side.

(b) The non-standard unit lies wholly within a standard
proration unit for the well under the applicable provi-
sions of Rule 2 above and contains less acreage than a
standard unit.

(c) The applicant presents written consent ian the form
of waivers from all offset operators and from all
operators owning interests in the standard proration
unit for the well in which the non-standard unit is
situated and which acreage is not included in said
non-standard unit.

(d) 1In lieu of paragraph (c) of this rule, the applicant
may furnish oroof of the fact that all of the afore-
said operators were notified by registered or certified
mail of nis intent to form such non-standard unit.
czr~-Director may approve the application if

BEXoLerr 1




no such operator has entered an objection to the forma-
tion oZ such non-standard unit within 30 days after the
Sacrstarv-Director has received the application.

RULE 4. Zach w21l shall be located no nearer than 660 feet
to the nearest sicz .oundary of the tract nor nearer than 1@80
feet to the nearest end boundary of the tract nor cToser than 33D
feet to any quarter-guarter section or subdivision inner boundary.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well previously
drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting the proration
unit shall be notified of the application by registered or certified
mail, and the application shalli state that such notice has been
furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve the application upon
receipt of written waivers from all operators offsetting the prora-
tion unit or if no objection to the unorthodox location has been
entered within 20 days after the Secretary-Director has received
the application.

RULE 6. That the special depth bracket allowable for a well

on a 320-acre tract shall be 427 barrels of o0il per day.
—

RULE 7. That the limiting gas-oil ratio shall be 2,000 cublc
feet of gas for each barrel of oil produced. e

RULE 8. A well which has 320 acres dedicated to it shall be
permitted to produce only that amount of gas determined by multiply-
ing the top unit o0il allowable for the pool by the limiting gas-
liguid ratio for the pool. In the event there is more than one well
on a 320-acre o0il proration unit, the operator may produce the
allowable assiyned to the 320-acre unit from the wells on the unit
in any proportion.

RULE 9. The operator of zach newly completed well shall cause
a gas-liquid ratio test to be taken on the well upon recovery of all
load o0il from the well, provided however, that any well which is shut
in shall be exempted from the gas-liquid ratio test requirement so
long as it remains shut in. The initial gas-ligquid ratio test shall
be taken in the manner prescribed by Rule 10. Subsequent to comple-
tion of the initial gas-liquid ratio test, the operator shall not
produce the well until beneficial use can be made of the gas.

RULE 10. Gas-liquid ratio tests shall be taken on all wells
annually in accordancs with orders of the Commission District Super-
visor,

Special tests srhzll also be taken at the request of the
Secretary-Director ani may also be taken at the option of the operator.
Such special t2sis 3nzll 22 taken in accordance with the procedures
outlined nerainanso s, Lncluding notification to the commission and
oifset operaiors
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 9117

order No. R-</( 4/

HE LAT
APPLICATION OF ROGER C. HANKS FOR NOMEHE LATIE

POOL: CREATION AND SPECIAL POOL RULES,
EDDyY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 28 , 19 73,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets .
NOW, on this day of December » 1973, the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in +ha nramiaaa
..... A S e R

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given ae required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(?2) That the applicant Roger C. Hanks, seeks the establishment
of a pool for production from the Upper Pennsylvanian (Cisco-Canyon)

formation by the abolishment of the Parrish Ranch-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool and the Dagger Draw-lUpper Pennsylvanian Pool and the creation of
a new pool, designated the North Dagger Draw-Upper Fennsylvanian Pool,

to take in all acreage formerly therein as well as requisit& intervening

acreage.
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égéﬂ NO. 5117 f
Crder No. R- !

(3) That the applicant further seeks the rromulgation of temporary !
special pcol rules for the proposed new pool including a provision for
320~acre spacing, limited well locations, and €@ the assignment of a
special depth bracket allowable of 427 barrels of oil per day.

(4) That thg‘reservoir characteristics of the proposed pool indica
that it cannot be efficiently and economically drained and cdevelcred on
less than 320-acre spacing.

Yomperovy

(5) Ihat'special rules and regulations providing for 320-acre
spacing for wells should be promulgated for the proposed pool in order
to prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells}
avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, prevent reduced recovery which might result from the
drilling of too few wells, and otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

(6) That the derth bracket aliowable for 0il wells in the proposedg

pool should be 427 barrels of oil per dav.

(7) That the application for pool abolishment, pool creation, and

temporary special pool rules should be granted.

IT IS THEREF(RE ORDERED:

(1) That effectiye January 1, 1974, the Dagger Draw-Uprer
here 2o dore

- Pennsylvanian Poolldefined as:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANCE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: E/quéw/4

TOWNGSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, MNP
Section 30: W/2 /2
Section 31: HNW/4

TOWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 24 DAST, NMPY
Section 1: NW/4
an'ﬁtdc;c-

' and the Parrish Ranch-lpper Pennsylvanian PooWdefined as:

TOWMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, UMPHM
Section 13: E/2 SE/4
Section 24: NE/4

TOYISHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGr 25 EAST, HMPU
Section 18: N/2 3/2 and SE/4 NE/4

be and the samd) are hereby abolishad.

(]
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i

(2) That effective January 1, 197f, a new pool is hereby created
and designatecd the Ncrth Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool with

vertic limits consisting of the Upper Pennsylvanian (Cisco-Canyon)

formation and horizontal limits defined as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: E/?
Section 25%: E/?
Section 36: All

2O PTex,

fee

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM !
Section 18: All
Section 19: W/2
Section 30: W/2
Section 31: W/2

o /¥
e

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: N/2 '

7ﬁ;s¢»aslé

‘/.PI . .
3)! That effective January 1, 1974, temporary Special Rules and

/

Gt S Sast, AmPM, Ea/c/7 (’0«”/7

v
Dée# & 7708

Regulations for the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy

,‘a (‘/O"@ A)I// 770' /)

‘o 3/

County, New Mexico, are hereby promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
NORTH DAGGER DRAW-
_UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN POOL

ﬂr ,,C 7578
YIonsga »

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the North Dagger

442?

O of Sec

! Draw-llnper Pennsylvanian Pool or in the Upper Pennsylvanian formation

a‘:
1'dln

./ within one mile thereof, and not nearer to o within the limits of

oo

f another designated Upper Pennsylvanianr Pool, shall be spaced, drilled,

operated, and produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regulations

carsd

hereinafter set forth.

ox e /o

- 71 ?L;4¢”</ 4<;.n9,‘4,¢ﬂ;
/Q?
Y

RULE 2. Each well snall be located on a standard unit containing
327 acres, more Ov iess, comprising any two contiguous guarter sections
of a single governmental sectiorn, being a legal subdivision of the United
States Public Land Surveys provided that for the purroses of these rules,

a unit consisting of between 316 and 324 contiguous surface acres shall

be considered a standard unit.
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RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant an
exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and hearing when
an application has been filed for a non-standard unit and the unortho-
dox size or shape of the unit is necessitated by a variation in the
legal subdivision of the United States Public land Surveys, or the
following facts exist and the following provisions are complied with:

(a) The non-standard unit consists of quarter-quarter sections or
lots that are contiguous by a common bordering side.

(b) ‘The non-standard unit lies wholly within a standard proration
unit for the well uﬁder the applicable provisions of Rule 2 above and
contains less acreage than a standard unit.

(c) The applicant presents written consent in the form of waivers
from all offset operators and from all operators owning interests in the

standard proration unit for the well in which the ncn-standard unit is

! situated and which acreage is not included in $R said non-standard unit.i

(d) In lieu of paregraph (c) of this rule, the applicant may furnis

rroof of the fact that all ot the aforesaid operators were notified by

registered or certified mail of his intent to form such non-standard unit.

i has entered an cbiection to the formation o such non-standard unit

i
b
§
!
!

¢ within 39 days after the Secretary-Director has received the application.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located no nearer than 667 feet to the

f nearest side boundary of the tract nor nearer than 1987 feet to the

nearest end boundary of the tract nor closer than 330 feet to any

. quarter-quarter section or subdivision inner boundary.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to the

' requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an application

“has bren filed for an unorthodox location neressitated by topographical

conditions or the recompletion of a well previcusly drilled to another
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1 horizon. All operators offsetting the proration unit shall be notified

| of the application by registered or certified mail, and the application

shall state that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director
may approve the appiication upon receipt of written waivers from all
operators offsztting the proration unit or if no cbjection to the unor-
thodox location has been entered within 29 days after the Secretary-

Director has received the application.

RULE 6. That the special depth bracket allowable for a well on a

320-acre tract shall be 427 barrels of oil per day.

ro. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to or
completed in the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool or in the

Upper Pennsylvainian formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved

e

: | that the operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify

the appropriate district office of the Commission in writing of the

name and location of the well on or before March 1, 1974.

;
i
4
(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5, NMSR 1953,

!

i acres and existing gas wells in said pool shall have dedicated thereto
! - 320 acres, in accordance with the foregoing pool rules or, pursuant to
Paragrapn C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells may have non-
) - standard spacing or proration units established by the Commission and
dedicated thereto.

Failuce to file new Forms (C-102 with the Commission dedicating 329
acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by the Commission
within 47 days from the date of this order shall subject the well to

cancellation of allowable.




|
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Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit
has been approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well
presently drilling to or completed in the North Dagger Draw-Upper
Pennsylvanian Pool or in the Upper Pennsylvanian formation within one
mile thereof shall receive no more than a 40-acre allowable for this pool

(3) That this cause shall be reopened in January, 1976 to permit
operators in the subject pool to appear and show cause why the special
rules promulgated herein should remain in effect.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of
such further orders as the Commissicon may ceem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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*4K? CASE HO. 5117
N <£j&9‘ﬁ// a Order do. R-40691-C
{

“/ ORDCR OF THE COMMISSION

/

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on fgor hearinc at 9 a.m. on Harch 9, 1977,
at Santa Fe, idew Mexico, before Examiner UDaniel $. dutter.

a0, on tais day of March, 1977, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the reccommendations of thes Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having becn given as required
by law, tne Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

dotd Wacnben 11,1973,

(2) That by Order lo. R—4691‘temporary special rules and

subject matter tnereof.

regulations were promulgated fcr the ilorth Dagger Vraw-Upper

Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, ilew Mexico, establishing 329

}
lacre spacing for the pool an< a special dentn bracket allowable

1of 427 bar of oil pe Y.

5 t27 barrels oil per day 4.9 1 - Y Y ST

| KBS Thpvina G =TTV

:g (3) Twnat by Order ‘lo. R-4591»AAthe spacing was cnanned
Sfrom 320 s o aos ccoves and the sracial denth bracket aliowanle

from 427 barvelis ocer day Lo 257 sarvels novr aay

Lazd Octoter 12, 1174,

ey so. R-3037-8 left the soacing unch2nind ag

LAY R AT
\ ) PR EA TV A

100 acres out changed tae spocial derth hrzcket altowasle fron

C257 Lavrais poy any S0 350 sarvceis of o1l ver day.
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Tnat pursuant Lo Lite provisions of Ovder dAc. w-40371-A

—

this case was reopened o alliou the oncerators in the subjoct

pool to appear and show cause why the North daguer Jdraw-dpper

iiPennsylvanian Pool should not he developed on less than 160-acre i
isnacing units.

iﬂ’;.' (6)

x . :

=) ) 1 : 3 and i!.!-.b"LL.g]s"\
- & g [ ean e rg "o L33 B wdio Jr-wy

(7) That tihe Special Rules and Regulations proinulgated by
ae tvsnded &' Ohdene Noe. R-4¢1)-A eed R-4¢91-8,
Order Ho. R-469 have afforded and will afford to the owner

A

of cach property in tane pool_ the opnortunity to produce his just
*

“Ja‘~do . )
and equitable share of the gas in the pool,m‘ww
Auwﬂ'uxilcuoicdaA& Anwaele .

, hts,
P "ua That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by

the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmeatation of

risk arising from tne drilling of an excessive number cof wells,

to prevent reduced recovery uwhich micht result from the drilling

i 0f too few weils, and to othervise nreveni wasie and orotect

tcorrelative rights, tne Special Rules and agqulatisns promulnated
ot , ’

i
{
|
1 o , . , ) . . . .
1 by Order lo. R-4091) shoutd pe continued in full rorce and
i

b effect until furtner order of the Comwmission.
|

!
, i
v IT IS TUHUREFEQRE JRDIRED: i
’ |
'V (H) That the evidence estanlisnes that ore well in the <—\\\

thortn Raagger Jraw-LUnper Pennsylvaaian Pool can officiontiyv oand

Iiecono«icain drain and develon 162 anres 2and Taal Lhoe Snecial

S Denth srackot AYlowani2 of 330 haee2ls of a1l ooy day saculd oe

retained, gt
-Pa\'?v. d\)o‘tH—» .Daqqr,rbruo/ Pcnnsqluammw Peel g
Y inns Lae soeciad rules »4& roayl i ToQSADY O asoed
’é IM:-A awi R-4¢91-8,

A_z_g - 4\1 HaTa

u(’b

Prvy L
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\\ |
i (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the i
\ entry of such further orders as the Commission way deem i
}
necessary. 1
|
\ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ON the day and year hereinabovel

Adesignated.
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) ﬂ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i

\ OF THE STATD OF NEW MEXICO 1

dr/ \ N 1

z ‘

'1N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ‘
'CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION N \
;comnlssxou OF NEW MEXICO FOR /

/THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: S i
Bt x .
o - CASE NO. 5117 i i
| N - L
U 1 order No. R- 4691-A 1 ‘
~ B e ; ‘
- ‘l ‘
© .l IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5117 BEING REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE
N il prOVISIONS OF ORDER NO. r-4691, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED

p o , ﬂTEMPORARY SPECIAL poOL RULES FOR THE NORTH DAGGER DRAW-
) hUPPER PENNSYLVANIAN pooL, EDDY COUNTY , NEW MEXICO.

; ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
fs -
:BY THE COMMISSION:

3
|
1
!
i
i . .
I This cause came on for hearing at 3 a.m. on January 20 ’

1 4

: |
| 19 76 at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner paniel S. Nutter N

1
i

k NOW, on this day cf &&nuﬂryzzt , 1976 , the Comaission
a quoxrum beind present, having considered The testiimcny. rhe record,
‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
2in the premises. '
i
FINDS:

«Mnﬁww- e

i
i"
i
ﬂ (1) That due public notice having been given as required by

glaw, the Commicsion has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjectl
‘matter thereof. :

L
i l
| (2) That by order No- 1601, dated pecember 1ls 1973, |
%Etemporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for the E

e T R eyt LA

. tlorth Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian pool, EAAY county, New Mexico,

‘iestablishing temporary 320-acre spacing urits and proration units,l
! \
hand a special depth pracket allowable of 427 parrels of oil per daﬁ. i
N '

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Ordexr NO. R-4691, this

© case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool to apgear'
. :
and show cause€ why the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian rPool |

. should not be developed on 160—acre spacing units and why the special

' depth pracket allowable should remain in effect.

|

|
|
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- -‘Case No. . T e ; ’;
. Order No. ) . N
'k i N \ \i‘
.; \ - -
g Q%
H AN
}; (4) That the evidence establishes thal one well in the N %\»
{ ¢y
. R
North ?agger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool can efficiently and g‘w‘b
i S
it econom.lcally drain and develop 160 acres ded “{nﬂl- LY ‘ can N
ff 1/’."3 O At EENTETEr-S XX ’ N —‘_:-TT‘:’PLA'L'\ ESE I EN ,‘s’-‘fl‘. & \‘ ﬁ‘?
3 (5) That the Spec1a1 Rules and Regu,lat._ons promulqated by \i
;( //{ G CiL o s ‘ ”1"'@ o
i Order R- 4691 hauemaiufeizdedaaad will afford to the owner G
i D
.ijof each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just &t,
; : ‘ﬁ
; and equitable share of the oil and gas in the pool. f:§§
i AN
R i‘ (6) That this case should be reopened at an examiner :
;! hearing in '7/— A e , 19 ”77 , at which time the ‘ é
? operators in the subject pool should appear and show cause why
? the North Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool should not be
! d&‘«t& e co) "/
! developed on less than 160 -acre proration units with-a

7

R spae+at depth bracket a11owab]e,d,ameff ﬁ:;;fvjé~ RIS A

IT IS THERETORE ORDERED:

i% (1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the
1

Nor#h Dagger Draw-Upper Pennsy1var1an Pool, prornulgated by Order

1 No. R-4691 » shall remain in full force and effect foir an
i . . ! il Feri.

; Pl . .- 4 oot Ve i re
: addltloaal perlod of one ycar.)l;" RS ’ !

AN L. -~ /,-" PR . s { ’ -
o .

4 ' 7 '-- t N o

(2) 'l‘nat th<‘ case hall be )*eooencd at an examiner hearing

bl

Tin L ez , 187 7, at waich tima the operators in
b -, /
j v
the subje(it [‘ool shall appear and show cause vwhy the }? ol b
P * __Pool should not be developed on less ' '
: ‘ b :

<
‘E ‘zﬁ /f LI ..
. than 0 BV ~acre proration units with a special depth bracket ¢

¢ el Y.
ialiowable - ' - N

; g

- o . ,t 4

(3) Thot jurisdiction of this cause 1is retalneda fer thoe ;\...{_

. <

~ 3

entry of such further orders as the Conmissicon may deom neconiery .o 8

DONE ot Santa Fe, Noew Mexicon, on ihe day and year hevel:io

designated,




